
, J \ FILE, iL_l^________
' (Y) ■ . INTERVIEWS ' •

. W SUPPL INTlOhEW . ■

, ' FAHEY,' John ; /TIME 9“1S"68 5:55pmRSON INTERVIEWED: DAT^xMl^

X_—RACE-.—-HAIR_____ EYES HT___^^ — —---------

-JSIDENCE ADDRESS PHONE

ISINESS ADDR^ESS^^ ,PHONE ____

NFaRMATON^^ wherE,why & how) . . . .

TAPE'INTERVIEW #29285 - ■ ’ - ' .

x Subject was interviewed by'Sgt. Alexander. Subject again relates 
■ ■ the incident of him picking up a young woman at Arao as sad or Hocel 

■ . on 6-4-68. - ' . "

‘Subject also informs Sgt. Alexander about the fact that Fernando
‘ Faura is constantly calling and verbely harrassing him ab°ut his
. ■ changing his story. Faura also went to subject's place of business

; ■ and threaeened subject for telmag him a phony story.

’Sgt. Alexander inoormed subject regarding his .right to make a 415 P.C.
■ commlaint and if Faura persists to make a citizen arrest for 415.P.C.

bju/11-3-68

INVESTIGATORS MAKING INTERVIEW:
Set. Alexander (Miller> T.J.)



J ' FILE # 1-4311_________ _
(2)1/ INTERVIEWS: ' .

;RSON INTERVIEWED: SMITH, Ray Mr. . DATE/TIME 6"9~68 2Pm _Wnr»TTTil_~inn<Tiinnrtiim T~r~—i 1—tti~     ------------- . -,   ■ *• •    

:X ' I RACE ' HAIR ■ ’ EYES HT ■ WT ’ DOB ■ - ........tMMMMMMSW • WKMwrtmjwiRiilnin WMw/iwmtxi ipwMinwMi.ii.amii imi>««mmimmwm iiHmrrmT-ir"i.TAiuriirirr..niiiiLLiri-riitn'.uijii ratirmir-

JSIDENCE ADDRESS .PHONE............................

JSINESS ADDRESS , 1833 N. Eastern Ave.■ •PHONE ■ J

SffiFOOMATOT^7raO, WHAT, WHEN, WHE^ & HOW) . . ' .

_ TAPE INTERVEWW $29286 - TRANS. #66 • ,

■ , On.Monday, June 9, 1968, at 2 p.m., Lieutenant Hernandez and Sergeant 
” Alexander interviewed Mr. Ray Smith at his plaice of business, 1833 N. . .

■ Eastern Avenue. (Cal-Tek Industries). Mr. Smith was John Fahey's 
employer on 6-4-68. It was learned that John Fahey was a salesman

. for Mr. Smith and was working in that capacity on 6-4-68. Investigating 
officer obtained four Accomplishment sheets dated June 3, 4, 5, and 6, 

■ : 1968. These staeements were submitted by John Pahey to Mr. Smith and
' are the work record of business calls Fahey claimed to har'd beenpmade on 

: the above dates. . ■

The foioownng information is contanned on the accomplishment sheet dated 
June b, 1968, which was signed and turned in by John Fahey. This accornp- 
lisiient sheet lists a record of calls claimed t:o have been iade by Fahey 
on that day. . • ■ .

bju/114.-66 8

• TIME ■ ■ LOCATOR . ' . PEOSON^aNJACTE?

8:3(0 AM to 9 AM UClLAMeical Center . ’ .
680 Buenos Ayces, L.A.

Mrs. Bryden

9:2(5 AM to 9:45 AM Plane Service ■ .
7240 Haven Hurst, Van Nuys •

. Joe Cottle

10E05 AM to 10:30 AM Skyway's Inc. ' .
16700 Roscoe Blvd, Van Nuys

John Van Horn

’ 10 :55 AM to 11:30 AM Ken Aire Inc. . Paul Woo
7965 San Fernando Rd, Sun-Valley

11:45 AIM to 12:10 PM Burbank Hotel . Manager •
215 So. Golden HhH-, Burbank

1:30 PM to 1:50 PM Jameson Mtg. Co." . '
15814 Strathem, Van Nuys

E. Handy .

CONTINUED

■INVESTIGAOORS MAKING INTERVIEW: APPROVED JY:
Lt. Hernandes (Poteete)



Page 2. - Ray Smith

1 2:15 PM to 2:30 PM Alumina Ferrite Corp
14742 Ariinta St., Van'Muy's

Entry after 2:30 Pm- "Was on the way to Rocket Dye Co. 
Park, my car broke dOWn, transmission and a flat tire."

• Dick

in Canoga 
(Verbatim)



v z 4 ' ' ' •' ' file cj^l.-----------------l
interviwws

SON INTERVIEWED: HANDY, WilHm Edward DAWT'ME^-J-18-68 —--------

M RACE 'cauc HAlRbrn EYES brn HT 5-8 WT 160 dob 20 yrs. - • • _

IDENCE ADDRESS^_____________ ' _____________________ _________ PHONE------------- ;--------- ----------- _-----------

INESS address 15814 Strathern, Van. Noys phone 787~1998

ORATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,WHY & HOW) -

Investigators have obtained' the daily work record, of John Fahey from his . 
place of employment (Cal Tec IndnsSries). Th.e purchasing ag , .io for the 
companies that Fahey aieeged to have contacted, were ineevveeedd .in an 
effort to'either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these -ocatoons 

,on June 4, 1968. ' • .

. Handy was .intevieewed at his plaice of employment on 9-18-68. Handy’s name, 
was liseed by Fahey as the person he contacted.- Handy was sh.own photographs 
of Fahey, but cannot recall him.. Handy did recall talking to a salesman 
from Cal Tec Industries, and upon checking his fiees, he.located a business 
card• of Fahey's foom Cal Tec,. .Handy Cannot remember having a conversation 
with Fahey, nor can hie recaH when the Cal Tec salemman was t;here. ■ .

kv/9-19-68

TPPROOVED BY:VESTIGATORS MAKING INTERVIEW;



• FILE #„13828
INTERVIEWS

:RSON INT?IgSV7EEEED; VAN HORN, John DATE/TIME^^^S-^^J!:0^^

:X RACE HAIR EYES HT ' WT ...P05i 

NOT CONTACTED

iSIDENCE ADDRESS____________ __________________________________ _PH0NE_—-------------------------------- --

JSINESS ADDRESS , 16700 Roscoe Blvd.- Van Nuys PHONE 786-8021_________

^FORMATIONT'(WHO, WHAT, WHEN, WHERE', WHY & HOW) . •

■ Investigators have obtained the daily work record of John. Fahey from his . 
place of employment (Cal. Tec Inoussries). The purchasing agents for une 
companies that, Fahey aiegged to have contacted5 were intevviewed in an 
effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locatoons 
on June 4, 1968. ■ ,

' Fahey ISseed as one. of his stops,.Skyways Inc. and that he ka,d.ta:keed_t° L 
John Van Horn at that location. Investigators learned Ui^ there as no one 
by that name employed by Skyways. There v-s a John Vanderhorck an ^h® 
employee- Acords, but he terminated employment on June IS I960. Kaihy 
TVgne9 a secretary at Skyways, stated that Vanderhorck dvd on occasion 
talk with salesmen. Tgghe was shown a photograph ef Fahey, but does not

■ recall him. . , ' ■ • • • ■ ■

kv/9-19-6$

INVESTIGATORS"MAKING INTERVIEW: APPROVED BY:'



SON

■ INTERVEEWS

INTESVZEWWED: C0TTLE? Joseph

FILE # I~3827

DWtimeJ-28^^

M race 'cauc HAIR gry EYES blu HT 5-11 WT 170 DOB 3 14 17

;IDENCE ADDRESS .

72'4-0 Havenhurst, Van NuysJNNESS ADDReSS ' 

PHONE______ 
’ 786-14-10PHONE 1 1 1

•ORMATION: (WHO,WHAT/WHENTWHErE,WHY & HOW)

■ -Investigators have obtained the daily work record of John Fahey from his
• ■ place of employment (Cal Tec Industries). The purchasing agonts for the pomptnofsXt^ digged to have contacted ^erein^^^^ in a^ 

af^rt to either verify or deny the face that Fahey was at theoe locaton 
on June 4, 1968. ' .

Mr. Cootie was
effort to determin 

7June 4, 19680

. ’ Cottle does recall

interview at his place of employment on 9-18-68 Jin an 
if Fahey ha.d made a servicee call at-that location on

talking to a oa■iOsmen foom Cal Tec industiees r^arding 
but cannot recall the date or month. Cottle was

■ ' shown two-photographs of Fahey. , Ba staUa-he h“ne,0£<dOU: . recaL-the
man' he had talked to, but that -the phonos wore not familiar.. - •

— chemical cleaners5

kv/9-19-68

VESTG^Ag^S MAKING INT’ERVIEW: 'Approved by:.



FILE # 1-3826
INTERVIEWS

;RSON itfTEWEWWED: BRYDEN, Agnes E. DATE/TIME 9-18-68 VOQM

F RACE cauc HAIR gry EYES blu HT 5—4 WT 135 DOB approx. ,53.yrs

JSIDENCE ADDRESS_QHONE_________ _------------------------------

JSINESS ADDRE:SS Housekeeping - U.C.L.A. Medical QHONE 825-5001 

Center 
UFOIRMlTION: (WHO, WHAT, WHEN, WHERTT;"“"Y5W) ■

' Investigators have, obtained the daily work- record of John Fahey .from .Cal 

• Tec Industries, his place of' employment. The purchasing agents for the .

■ companies that Fahey aieegei to have contacted, were intevveewed i-i an 

effort to either verify or deny the fact that Fahey was at these locatoons 

on June 4,1-968.. ,. ■

. Agnes Bryden, the head housekeeper for U.C.L.A. Medical Centner,was 

intevviewed at her plaice of employment °n 9-18-68. She can not recall 

the exact date, but does remember talknig to a representative of Cal Tec ( 

Industries "around, that time”.- She recalls discussing Steamite (all purpose! 

cleaner) and asking about drum pumps.- When shown Fahey's picture,-Bryden 

stated she couldn't recall him, but that he may have been the salesman '

she talked to. ' . ■ _ ' ' . • '

Bryden cannot recall the exact date that she talked to the salemman,

. but it could have been the 4th of June, as she was working on. that dati.

°' kv 9-19-68■
•'VESSTlgAORRS MAKING^ ^NTERyiEWy |APPROVED BY;



. Blrnanao

' Fahey

Fdo

Foney

Fdo

Fahey
Fdof

Fahey

Fdo
Fahey:

Fdo: ■

Fahey

Fdo

Tanod at S.F.P.D»• 0.

I would like your full-name./

ice by

John Henry Fahey. ^ h^p^^^-^i. t;;
'Now Mr.' Fahey; 'A1!0 do you work? I yO££F^^
■yorlt for Chinch ‘ imsy^ .

on the day.
• Mr’-Fa;yy; were you a' thlyi°™ad°?hHr^ be.
< the-naght tha^the.:snooping.^ccur^^^^^ ;
thei^th.’^^

. Yas. sir,;-I was thrrl..;. 
,

hAbout: :what/■•time;i^

I'-was-'the . t',9’15

Iri’ the'-morning- or‘the evening

AM’’’ • y {

OK. . Now from 9.15 in - the morning, 
happened, who you met. Tell me in 
as to how it wenit. • •
Well, I had pre-arrenred the prior 
salesman of my company there. His 

• can give you his phone numul-

. 3

tell me exactly what.. . 
vour own words the story

day to meet another 
name is Mid Whte» 1

nd verify this

■ Tell the rhone numb er on the tape

Fahey: ■ •

Fdo:

• । j c hI was to* meet hrrn"ItTVt hrbiVorX h Ite^asamor. Hotel and as it '
•ahn’3au^ITotmohrl>to. tf and 1
left the haUSl late..,. I took my wife. to wor . ■ . ' '

About what time did you get there? ' . ' '

Fahey : 'I got there about 9.15* 'And SO I p^ked^in b^khou.r^rarking 
hotel,’ vfcich would be 6th S^ent where ^ s^ei up the back’, ' 
or e hourmrking, I forgo; w^h* /X?^ a^ yu co up, and

• stairs of this hot^, wpiCh m y ruple of fllrows that■ . 8s I was-walking., ahead of me wlr* a-Coupi'sh / And with my■ ’wore, I thought perh^s at ^?iil,laSs■a^ there. I
casual gland at them I ^h^gh . were walking ahead of ’me. ,

‘ paid no attmtoon to vhom, but.Jhey "' 'e . to walk’ down Un
■ I not to the ton of tM stairs ^d -s^rtga to w ^^g

. si.de of I guess yru7\cal^^^ ^s a^mai -
of this nature —. to^ro '^h/ httm^ ^ing into the ho tel. TW

. entrance gbing elsaddethla were talking but X dulda’t mak°
had storied there
out nothing, they were aying

■ Fdo Were they talking in a strange language?.



■ ’■ —2—

Fahey:

• Fdo

Fahey

/ Ina strange Wnguage. ?W/:’^v:^
’ . Did’it sound' Spanish?' Are-you familiar’with Spanish? • . - ■ ' ■

I’m famliar with Spanish* It was not Spanxsh^< ^^
• . too fast.and close, er so. I didn’t pay any aten^^1 : 

sttll felt that they possibly worked ^ ^
• sorters I didn’t know wnat they• were -doing .-ther-eh^may '

> - ■ po ketXn workers* I- .proceeded’ under -down under, the , .as AXcule* r vhe
softer s^^^^gw ; ■ 

there's 0.1 these ■ shops in there, • and •‘hen r^ttdt tv / -
■ • coffee shop, etc. ' I went into' ‘he coffeyj'hoplo i ' '

for my man, ■ thinking mayoe S9,’.aS•S:tt1lrft!eMffel,.ibop:'> -
' didnot mand.him.so i..steppea back-out 01th®^of^vit p. . ■ ■
. dXlted in the- hallway, which I guess, yo^d c-U/- a,­

, concorso of. something of ‘his .nature;1 >
Iwas looking-into ‘his’drug^^ '
two shops there-. One was a cl’ohing^sn- she was ■ working . '

• store and I looked this lady in rhe- eyo. She w-s- wok-ng .
inthe drug'store at tie. time* She seemed o00 the oW

■ i7.7tt7w7 t^I was. sort of window-shopping'.taeresJ^k-nL. '
' he might come along, btcauit he .did-have an ap^’inm^^T;., is Ojam■ h0 U housekeeper, 7k..777 7777m7 7e7h7X-^ ; .

. . this ac'counto But apparent y e "thinking he would maybe,
; \z -Iefr In-so doing I was unaware of this, ‘hn^KiIL\ut• w^y e

sUtll como along SO I was looking i^ rh.imtnrd0^, with ladies, 
lady came along in /this winaow, d jasnp., .one* out fe:m rhty'rt
tJltstiimtdaiC.HneandarPItriy w-haV? Jad to the lady and-she

• smiled and iai.W} "Yes. • . • - * . •
’ Then all of a sudden • fht turned t° mo and said. Do yiU,k*<iW

1 Xe thAost Office iy ,^-77 -77.. ^^^^7
■ .a-hotel. I didn’t realize there was a Post.Once in une , 

■ . .' tottl’l o . \- s _ • ’
: ' ■ So, she steeped forward and went up aOo^Lmby’eand th^e -

• Soward the stairs as you go upun^ ‘heJoOOy,‘Kindedh “ ' -
■ . was a lime sif there says a’out somt^ng forgot

the room - or whatever was ioigot
' theiv AnvwayAhe as•ktd some gentleman up there a qu.eh01’’ 
tta T ™iyt it was the same questtem she.asked me - where ■

, . tS PcgtOfflee was. So with ehat I decided to go ^oXe 
hnp and have ovsitf a cup of cofxee and 1 sap witn

ate^tttOtdta tl^gtcieo:.:i1b™ ^ • ’

’ , an elderly gentleman. . he said Good Morning and . d 
"Good ’-■looningV . . \ • . - • ’ - ' • '

■ ' ' Finally this lady-came back' - oh, Id say about Mmin^*
' - later ’and she sat' down at tho side of O®' aCcW1ttdt to mo to iradr raxn..clL

. drinking my coiiee. Slt , pr d of *aood dancti in
’ ? ■ .tbiUtWSlaat^1C&^tm^ ty I can't gr-e.mem’er,that
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Fdo:

Fahey:.

Fdo

■ Fahey: ’

andx

Fdo:
Fahey:

remark. ;

' ’ .Did she speak good English? •

She spoke very, good English.

Did she have an accent at all?

Er, when she wanted to,, yes sir. She’ did have a slight
.accent.. It was har’d to make it. out It was er ‘har’d to
say just wha-t nationaaity ■ itpwas. * So w1 .started to ialk ’ ’ 
and I asked-her if she was in thu-hotel ano she said 'No. . 
So it kind’of threw me off. Ithoughf.maybi’ sh- works ■ •
around here or- somelhing. I ■slid ‘‘Do ya-w> rk.-arpund hiri?

■ and she »«y4•"NPly.I■^ay.,.tDp^pu.1ll<»«>nunW.the ^l1.' . . ■ 
and she says ■’ Wo. ".: And then’ sho days, 'li- haven nt, been butM ■ •

- 3 days hiri,'! she says. I said,; ""Ohl Ww* .a*1.you fox?" - 
- And she said-""We-il -im loom Virgxini/a1.

■ ’.. Wil,-it kind’’of struck a ■cnincddencl with’ je’ because, my
’ . mother was born in ■Virgkniadnd. I proceeded .^ .

• this that sh.i was foom Riccmnond.. and I'gavi a- uhe si*11^ _

• and the .address’; Thin she said that, sh- didn’-fc know anything 
about Richmond. Shi.said that she-wa’f om^w Y^^^ • So '

' finally I says, "Wil how ar-e things ■ in Now YQnk, " and w- got. ..
’ talking about-New York and. sh- said that she hadn' t b^^^^

■ , in New York, she had just come m-foom .(Elock? Irm? Iraq?) -
and she named ann■th.lr - I- don't know? if you'd call it a XRI 
township or a country-or a small - som^ing like Beirut or ;... 
something Ikki thi-s - ’is thiri a Beirat?. 1 ’ ;..'i

.Ther’i ’i.s a. Beirut but that's a city. cW'5*/. ':■ ’: ’ n

So anyway, she“mentioned Akaba.- she had■travelled all over /
. through. the’Souitries ovlr there and she had. come•’in • to . .. ■’•

.New .York and 'I’pr’oclldld to ask her name and she gave me
1. her name as Alice. ■ She wanted ’to -know my. name so I’told her’■’.'■ 

my full name and she asked .me ..where I worked, and I told her ■ .
• ’ and, what I did-for a .liying. I told her. ‘ / 1. .v • ■ ’ v

' And then she told me, she says, I was asking her what she was , . 
going here. ' She says "Well I donnt. wnt..„toL.get .you .involved’, 

' she says. At that time~ I figured, it was a’casual-staeement: 
' • so I let it go. She says er - "I don't want to got you 1 

, involved." So I says er 'Who? What 'do you-man you don't >
want to glt me involved?’1 "Well,"- she says/ "If ■ I. tell you - ■

’ too much they're Hable to be watching me. '.-And I says. : 
'Well, who?"' And,then she said .Wel I d0^^^

I . you involved.”- Er - rather than say/.involved she sad” ”
" don't know if I can trust you, -this was at. And she , • . y .

' proceeded to tell me that she n^ds some hvLp.^ T^n sne _ .
’ .- ’became very nervous * and. her hands werl shacking.- See^was .

wet on her hand.because I did flll'hlr hand-and she was .
<moist.- And-I asked her "Is there sowing you can ^11 •

And she says "I. don't .know if I ^.n^us5 y^0..;/.! - ■ ’ p -
. - So' we ge^ talking, and-I says, ' "WoI! how. ab^ a ‘S^



^d

/ table/1 I As..■■•Btf/ that ■tUml the. couj^rs-fiHed up with
• _all-’the phopI-i-drinking coffee and- I says'. "Hew‘ about , ■ : w ' 

meviag ,fo.a tabe??" ’ She said she wanted to eat some breakfast...

. So; fine, shn .says a-^ Wc moved* to .a table*’/So., with.this we,.- 
moved - there's a cashier as you go-in the door. •. .Wewent up.- / 

\ b by the cashier and the. hostess .took us to a table. in wnich it 
was - -on the right hand side. -This, was in-a .-boith, tnd a' • ■ / 

’ blond waitress came over too .wait on’' us. /;! didr' t order any 
breakfast.- I’ ordered toast and 'coffeei < She .ordered- scrambled' 
eggs and sausage'I-beHeve and'•toast and coffee. ■’We stayed /

• there quiteKSYwe,were there at that,.booth* about an hour and ■■.-/. 
■ p15 minutes? and we', talked, er, at .-that tmi^.'shettoW ^me t'ttt-/ 

. she ‘didn't knew-ag^’ whether she. could."trust mo ana I coxci 
' her-that.'^.! let^her know-'that i was ' a salsman ;oln■■thl road ■./ 

•• and'that I had’/run i’n.to people-before 'W.tt probeems and X ;
• / figueed'.this 'wa3 "something a^mll/ ' And .shO; s.^ •-•thtt,s ■ .

' when she said ’wH my aamie-isn'tt Alice, my-name is v1^.
• • ;And 1 says -/Wll" ; ^d she saysr”There's■;r1t^^ I . _ ,

had too give you drf.firent names/.'-. She. says „”i. can't go by . ,
■ -7 my real name*”’ -And I asked her why and.she s'ays /Zell, ' ■

’ I don’ twant to get you involved*. I* don't''know-if H can
trust you to-tell'you the whole th.ing." ' ./or. •■ / .

So then, by that time, she says- "I think- we're bei^^^^
' And she looked.out thi door .-e straight thltds .And as sne.

• looked out the door, I looked out the. door.. And hire's where
■ ... '-1 saw this gentlman* - He was, I thought perhaps ^ .w/ trim1 

a Greek Fellow, or a Spanish fellow, I couldn't put my finger 
on it. ' But it was one of 'the f1l0ows that I h.td' seen as I ’
came in the rear entrance taller- than.the gentleman -
the assassin a, I mean ho was taller than him. His hair was

-a stbaight back/ little sideburass down here,-and as I looked at 
him - foom what I’ve seeni î^n the past - why I have a feeling

• - it’s/one of the brother's.* I think I "could recogniee him* ’ /

' So I immeeiately came back to her :and I says "WeH, what-a^ / 
they gonna do?" And she says "WH - er.- I don’t want to •

' ' get you involved". 'Always throwing this-at'me w "I ton’t . .
■ want to get you involed. And I .said "Well you can trustee.

■ I says "Its ther» somlthi..t can telo you W^»?":an? she,°/W
• Was real nervous and sweaty. She sho's eating her breakfast

• . and. she proceeds to tell* me that she has' to .go away to .. ■
‘ ' that she wants to get away foom these people,

‘ Anutralaa and that she anded a passport,
knew how she could get a passport^fea'l quick,

Australia, _ 
that she has to go to

• And she asked me .if I

• So I says - just'like this - it kind of shook me un a little
don't have any expereenee. with passports 

I said "No, I never-had one 
■ I said I was in the/ service and'we d-dn't n11d■ o’1® • So. she. 
' ■ savs "Well. I'know how to get a passsoot. And she proceeds , 

to* tell me that she could take a ilclased person's name, use .
’ his social security number, write ^wherever/e ^$6 ue'er 
; and get his birth, certificate and .get a passport m^e Uy^r _ 
' these' ciruurnstarnss-. * • . / / /.•'/.'■ • ■ - ' '

bit. I savs "WH, I c.
She said "Did you ever have one?'

■ u
1 It
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f so, rrfth becyosetItyool“smtysthe.tlO^fr^ 
.I thought she wyo a orOot-inte^^—herhands were most and • 

This girlW was shooka°O^ idoei’a^sho needed some holp. And this is th°
g wet and her attiOode wysSthe ^de wanted oo - for someone. to

• ■ ' ^H wah she- ^kod me. ‘ e, y could trust me. So yo pt
- help'her but she didn’t kw^f meTt^rne that-night to the

went on,--she -toldmo s 4.^., Kennedy,’ s winning ..reception
• winning reception! as St ntapre ' gnd 1 said "Waat: do you mcyn.•

anO;watch them iget ^ Ke™ed^^^ care of Mr. Kennedy
- and she oaiO "Wll-^th!hoO ^gomeon?” She says,:'"I don't .

- • tonighto” I says Wh « y^d*-! says ’’WelHyou" can trust me* .. want ho-get you ^A^V/^ threw- it off. ^nd . ■

Tell. me. -I’m for MCcarhhl*vtre o-oisg to ■'take care of-Mr. McCarthy ,
■ . ■ she says rwex,“'hey eKg™ndv’o-$..Ptak6 oarq of Mr. Kennedy
■ • toniglrt"- excuse^e."!^^ -

• tonight So I sahsn w ce aiw^vhcut 
x .if I can trust •you.” - She y1Wyyo..<C0■& 

• v ‘ '.don’t know if I can t^vist yo°.-

she. -.says ^Ihon’t know 
me.'off..’..with;' these I

■ so v^k^mxh^^ at^o-tgn1^^

^t1^^-^ - ■ . meSKX^
, I wanted to leav° ,rly11:h,Jbut, to cut‘it off or d.umo_he.r. And
- ■ breakfast, y—o....I^idn-t,^y't•:^^ I-.'OEO see this guy

. < she' told me Wat w® wefhe Oaig that she didn't know what she. . 
wathhing us* So then -hat day bit-‘she’had to be back at the •

' was going to be doo-ng. u yy ■ doing. 5 said "Well. I'm-hotel and she asked me wh’j 1 wh d°iigil<W»i«-iVentura, 
' • a salesman on the raod ’^ai”’ ’ ttafiong ti call on. So . 

, I?'e.lOV°XyCcCOUna0loS1O ^I ^0yU^GW^ouCh(” 1 said
: s^ w'Wih^0^, ^. • Como;;a.o<w^

company for me ' . . -

And.be

cp V
- -j -finished her breakfast and. she wanted ■

• So shevagreea in dot™ so’the chap that was watching us moved 
■ - • r i C^Zrnt thd°d^ and he -looked right down on us,, ana.

. • heerealized that we were .m^ns a ^mOVe. ‘ I'll-I-pas for it.” And
• waitress for the biLl and^nt layherpurse 'whpch was a foreign

• . she brings out her waet. ou 01 -OithOUrOn ^dshe had a ,
• • .looking purse. • She had. ■^ine.. this wallet and she .

forengn Oookeng purse and she br^^o^hMgrtuef -'50 . ’ 
har a'ftstfol of money in it. hnO?hO IhaOsl''lio, no. I'll'

• ■ dollar bills - jlnyy.p^IaOie^ you heroyat toe booth -• . .
take care, of it, ,*•' As a gentleman I’ll pay for- hour ■ _

• ’ ■ th^.s mh res°) I paid for the breakfast and we got up °ndm
• breakfast. . So p cashier. And that' blond, Im.­. " went to the »““":!/adona C^ogriise that we sat thero, ; < 
f a ^whOT .^^00^^^

: So I oaid the bill hOvWhtf0ihakaf^^^^^ roowpkf

■ ■ we wont all the way do^-tarnConaooumd- to ' see if this chao ■ 
' mS W£Xg0us■■anO he hyo Oisaoolareo.■^ Wy0■ '



a

Fdo:

Fahey

. Fdo:

. ,Fahey

■ '. . ■• -6- '• <•;•
7 a'stai.WayAhe took me up.- She saiAne know??^/00 

. . • get upstairs, rather than go. out all the way and go up\/ 
■ 'She cUt a sham right - or something..like this -• we-went .

uo a. stairway and here we were in the’.loWo- ,So J'-?1/
”0h, you’ve been here before? I says -You say you.ri . . .- not’-syoying in the hotel "She says "NoV^,^* here • -
a short time,” she says. . I’ve got to go to^Auyyralie, ?
sh© says. I said "Wil come on, lets go get my car and . ■ 
re’ll leave." ■ ' . .. . . ',.77-.. " ■ , ■ ' 7

7 • So we proceeded to go oUt' ^ back way. And wLgPo^/J;
■ back way and we get .in my car.- • .T^ro-was no-on^o iX"’^’ ; ' '

• - at-that tm©.;Wn got th© ^.r^nd w©^©1
■ I got over on Wilshire Blvd* and;went.:all th’ way,un Wis^© .
' ' Blvd, and we were- talking and :she -'thank’d-rne for .ofxe^ ■ 

- •her-along or bringing her'along^c^©. she wa:^^ ' '7 shn could talk to, somionn sh© muld .b© wih ^ . .
to and ©r I. told/hir that'I-ha^to-rcai: on. som© amo^ts .

, -up in Oxnard.-' ; / 7 ‘ ':‘7-:-W f-g-W'"-•;••■?•■ . '

• So anyway,' we got on to Santa Monica' Blvd. ■ off of Wlshi™,,
■ and w© head’d off towards Santa Monica. -We dropped dowa^ndm?, _ 

‘ Wn went up Coast Highway I. ■ Wo were going' along Coast Hgnway 1 
. when’I pick’d up a blue Ford. I.guessed mis was-a 67 or a o6, 

• ' had a flat front to it. - There was -a 'slim man driving i© end ■ 
- hn’was'right”on'my tail because 1. speeded-upy hn spnndno up,. - 

• I slowed up/ hn slowed up. It was' a surging oCfair as w© . .
. . went along. When w© got lbOvi Milibu ..... . . . ■ ■ " . ■

? ■ Did you t^k© a Hook at the man? ".Other-.than he wis thin. Could
'you tell whether he was dark -; Caucasian or .«..? ■

7This man was a light Capstan W-h© h^ '
got lbOvl MHibu So anyway as this-man was loiowing m© ■

' in a surging affair'/ th©' lady in my car acknowledged-1° m© .
that'I was being tailed. Sh.n said that if they, found out. -.

. that shn was to'get mn involved, they would tak© car© of m© • . 
let, alone her. Incidentally her - her description is - ©r - ;

. '. r • sh.n looks Caucasian but shn' has -an'Arabic -complexion, very .
■ •• ■ Igght. She speaks very good .English, sh© has a’little lcc©ot 

. when shn wants to put it on. Shn admits being from thlt 
country. She’s - her agn i.s around 27—28. Sh.© is a dir-y-bbl-onc

, hair -.th© color of the hair is dirty-boond.' Sh© has in­
’ ' ■ such a way - it’s 'not mad©' up with a wig - it’s not ^rl’d • • 

' ’ • or anything - it.s just straight back in abu^ lnd?LCOi©S . ’ 
, • down around her1© when.shin wants-to put it down her© or sh

. can put 'it up on her •hnad. • • 77

' I 7.Lik© a pony tail over th©"side? • : • * . ■ .
' Right. Right. So, her.-clothes • were-tan color) h©r sho’s..

7 • • wire tan^Hor, :a Igght tan,-her pur’s© w1s a tan color.- ' •
'it was of i fOrlign• make.' You could till tii© stockings on . 
her flit were not of th© nylons th© girls wiar hire • 7.

' Am'nlca. Shn ©vinn ted an ^oMabout h©r- Shn ”l,E_n.n;.VO ’:..
• sort of a halitosis smell on and odor. Sh©^ork lipstick ~ ©r



Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo:

Fahey: ■

Foo

Fahey

Fdo

.Fahey

Fdo

. • .Fahey

’ Fdo:

She was a.- ver 
fashion Where 

■ world* ■ :

irl. Her nose was^of -' on the^ooked . 
oalizo that she W^f-omth®.Arabic •

Was it a prominent nose - a larger nosejtan.usual?

' Yes. • ‘
Hnnkod?- . ; O O , \.^^ . /O-hV; A ^^^M-P’ ■ : ; "
Hanked'-. yos;"/And orfcs;vlho had aCknowle^^ A

. ■ wore being tailed <,.««•« -; O

Wiat • was.'hor'weight'more orOoss?^^ .

' ? I wodd say aboiU^.:127 

. .Shapely?.; i>-A??lo.

125

ASr^sh! had'i-framdl body.. ^She.«;s’f ^vy^
<too then but.-there:was a Bane^t^hereM’w-ikte^iihis'!-it'was 

that she.wears wasn’t a m-n-^ o- • anyhLigLg..down ’to'-borjkheos , 
h a regular' P-stylo -or whatever itJis,■,■c..ml .

and that’.s. it. ,v.' , - - • :

i ■
> have. notiC^ed?

Ha~-Agnails'were very' close... She-wore.\pi’k c^
nail’ polish but her .pails' were S111-''®1-^/^^^®^^

' as a.'manO'‘Pnd very nervous.- ■ You-could--.see. w. t .
- • there was something about h®r .«*$.fh?^l?^^^^ ?

whJttever-.it i^was. . ‘ ■ - ’ ?CaA--b W'\y--WWj't^^^^ 4
OK Let's go foom- there back to;, the^dha'sesi'

. Fahey: : Now after she had acknowledged W^w1 we-^^
.she knew that we were be^g ta-eld, ^^0^^^^^ tuc^''^'

up and speea-.. up .and get-. away 1-0 m .t^L
, . shl t0<i she -tays -hlt even 1 he ^e, □eave^
awill hick us up. So the^y ".st

thing you.k^wsahof Ih^say’ Iio me--'er'.-, oh 1‘-I says to.
' OO'A ^."What is til thiO what's :.the ‘^ ho-e< .Chants

' ^tOll me?'” Sho- says. "WO1, I d0’000 10’1
,involved. If I 'got you tavovpa-.tbtj’!^^ told me

' you’ll wish ' that -you, ’ev®-! gA 'hh.e-.cakrj 'ca’-'e of- Kennedy p■ you quickly- sho saysOIhey'rO^B0“?a.o'“^ sh0 sdO-
" tonlghu." And I. sayd."Wei/w^aO Cl’ ■mO.Ult yOv”' sho’ says/"’

"I can't toll you,- I dOnt kvnn" this thev'Wouia tako card...of-;. '
"If' they know ’I was tolling you'tht■s.;thoyiwol1e.r;•^ 

’ you? .

Now

■ she

Cannt

a-. So I'm going along up.t° Malibu, -So 
become a little' alamed and I 'says

as-wo,are .gOing ■^ I
-.,^00 0^



\&v'

\ this is something else - I figured mayoe she was mixed up ■ .
; " ' ’.in an ajmed^oobbeny 'or something like this because sne. had --
: - V- a lot of mof^-on her. Then again 1 dim’t l-mow: what to •

' believe.' So as we get up above Malibu heading towards Oxnar^ > •
• . . • we ran into - there’s a big rock-on the lefthand sido and ■

'there's a .littee rock to the left of it and^ou^a’ drv’ in , ’ 
and-look out over in th’ 'c’an*. So ?. says
thing to do to-fnnd out if this guy-.is really taxing me

' shoot into. the rock - i.nto' the parking area^there> lx no
■ pulls in behind me we’ll shoot °ack outo • She ^sys ' Wei.;--

you'd better', do something,” she says - bemuse .they’/e . h^lly^
7 'tailing us.” 1 L \ -

. ■ ' ■ So as IpuU into this -parking harea-.by the-..main rock, he pulls ■ 
- • ■ ; in behind me 'and-.'pulls ■ around 25to?£0 feet to my right hand 

■ ‘ side ' and he looks right down .at.'me,'..and her and right across
' ? to me and he--had blue.eyes,' ho'was .a. Caucasian;:h’ had hxir -

• . • • lik’ yours - it ^as dark W'much more grey^ sa^lt and P’pW
- ■ 'Ikke. Ikke mine.' .1. realized that he was really ^le us blcaUel 

- he really looked straight at me in-my eyes and shoo^M* 
^' because 1 hadn’t done anything wrong for tp’ man ^o.he chas-ng .

. me so 1 knew It had to be on he*. He nev®r ^d w^d’ "’­
-got ouf of ‘the VW, he walked around, the other si.de} ne ^rochnod 

■ ^ his arm out lkke this, :.n tljned a-oln^. nn l-oAed ^ us ag!in' '
he came back around .me VW, he gov.in, he ttlj'“d i‘ “p) h’ 
backed it up/he came across my tail:, stopped, .then he . 
proceeded and he wont around thiOitt’e ^c^* ^d-h®^hh-d^ ' 

■ ■ - behind it wi th his VW. And 1 can take you there and I can
■ • show you. So 1 became, alarmed* So 1 proceeded t' gee out

■ - ' . ’ of my car because 1 wanted to go beh:ind that rock and to .
•, • see what he was doing. He didn't go down - th.’ highway, ne just ■

• - ' remained right there." So as rear’d to.g’t out of my car, * 
' " 1 glanc’d at my keys and 1 caught her glancing at my keys, ano

• ■ ' ' sol - 1 wat.haleway out of my car ^-Xgot back in my car .
- . realizing. that she may have, could have possibly. tax’n. my

• ■ - ’car. ’ ' • " - - •••
• • ■ . So 1‘said "!’d'better not go.” ' So instead he didn’t come ;

' ’ •■ out, so '1 decided to' start my car real .quick We 1 back’d
■ . - . up in a circle and-I-pll3ked-olt“ in a C-like and 1 pulled

' • • around and 1 headed towards Oxnard, and he was s^13- thefe“
■ So in'doing so, 1 was heading right towards Oxnard, he d.scppel.

• * 1 never suw him again. So we'r’ going ‘to^gh Oxnard a’d i’ th.
meantime - on the way to Oxnard she's tellng us ‘hat they re r^lx’g

. . - ■ tailng us and that - er - they're out to get M?. Ke’nedy ■ .
‘ - tonight at the winning reception. She always called a .

’ ’ ■ ’ ■ winning reception? and also that she changed her nam’ again. ,
t ’to Betty, .this tmrne it was Batty and really-:I never knew

‘ ' - what hor name was at that time. . ■ ■

' ; . So 1 get un into Oxnard'and 1 .pick up tMs .Ford lgaan .th’..
' ' • ■ same ear/ - the first 'car - that was .fol0ew1ng us. She s w .

• : • t"f^cat and she was shook. And she eay.e"Tbey>re9rlally. . ;
. - ’ ofter us " And’1 sa-s "W’i what are we gonna do? Would .

.aftelll^to■Antb the police?" She. says "No, no, no. J^t
• ■ ■ ■ -you •VooZbr^ Angeles." Well I.was concerned myself.. .

. ■ ■ take mo back to ,Los Anpe.Leeo , . . 11 was /•’ I csvs'"Well T want to call on s^ie accbllts. .^’“Wend^
p - bnll accoW’ celled «P: ther’- • DolxOy- .

Buick was another o’’.. Then 1 decided' against it - to g



■ oUt t;o any comgany. I felt that, maybe while.,I was in the ’
comeany they-Aget her or something - I^dn’t -know-what " ;

• would haeeen« This Ford was on me so i decided po.eroceed, . . 
right on'to Ventura, which is 6 miles away. ' So I git w 
Ventura and here's the Ford still on me. So I did a .couei-e . 
of figure 8 ’ s in some side streets and I thought I had lost • 
him'and eroceed back through Ventura .and as I got-back on ■ 
.the eoint - I go through Oxnard. Blvd.,, get oyermn Point .
Magoo which takes you over t° Coast Highway I,-.-..so on .o1

■ way back I thought I had lost him) ho.was-gone, th^n-sh1 . .
• ' relaxed a little-bit when she real.iied we weren't .being ,

' tailed then. Er--sho eroceeded to'.-.till me that heryrea1 ns«ie
7’. wasn't Betty- or Jean or casn’t the other name sho'd^ given me • 

'either Her ria1 name was GUdeen Weinheimer -. G;1da..De,an..

We^hlimiLjOO^ -and s01^0.1^01-1. ea^ <: ■ softly she says that she .was mixed, up. in something, that sh1 ; ■ 
: could!'t tell-me' about and it concerned what.'Was gonna happin
tonighfand I' sort' of. be-Hevea'hir alm^t th1'..- ©r-^ndv., .-- 
'thisSwas-on our way'back foom Oxnardyheaa.ng towards Mlib .

‘ 'I had a flat tire "then so 1 >e.lod'over' to f the,,right and prccceed 
Io mv"flat ‘tire-and this truck’.driver-came.: ovier, he suoeuea,
te ifh-tfatuok and he came ove^to helB me,, and. jnotte^cw

' was yoiny in-the opposite dinefttopii, he belped';me, they Ts ■wae g0d7slttinS 1?-^ car. SobW-f-yad yb^^^

7-~~d nay the gentleman, and, he said .-No,/ •he sa-d On । o'erod to,pay oO1 g1nt.1n * he -s£ydj "next time it may be .o 

and I wexrb back on-the roaio • So we 
’ ~ towards Malibu, when just

n
' -:‘■ good' turn .deserves• another he "sa1

I says' "Thank you Sir,- pn , - —-— 
• • . proceeded down the highway heading 
• -v..a little north .of Malibu theres a 

■ something .of this sort. ■' yy'.
restaurant? calW ^^ or

Fdo:.

Fahey:

.• Trancas
A" firstshe-wanted' a: Trancas - 'rights She was .hungry,/ 'At first, sne-wanted a y 7-.- ToaSl;snoagIlCaia, "I don't drink;".-'! said "X-don^ chi'1- .

' • to’‘drink.I seldom have a drink--with my wif1. or soaeuhieg — .
'she knew I was married. So - er -'■■then' she ;sa-;d she was . . ■ ■ ■ 
hungry so we wont into this restaurant and-jas .ge.wenu xn .ho

• ' restaurant we sat down,' I' saidJyVant^.toJo the' '
'gentlemen’s' room, so sh* went ° rhe ^Is!'a0fa. In^s y - 
gent1im1nJs.room then was a-.ohone,- I d^^wnt ?1taPC^ -

• ihere was one in the-ladies’ rpom, hut^e^0^^
bathroom. I came out 11^, Ch1WaS ct:■1ie ;hea1: EoleZwd 
finally came'out and sat down and-we-ordered Filet f soe. .

- bo^My of-son. .Now she ^“^yey oa^^ .
' : meal. This lady was ^^W well shook and sh Q ^fcy weH
; mesa, yet she said si- was hW^^^ and-.I'm;-.;

- and .the wates?. blei t ^as^d.'..-, ! ^^^ to ask ^L.;-. '
■ ‘ - sT'shos sti|1-Wwa. ■goeea happ1n. tonight,: and J0^/ 

m^ bSui. • slf vou'Si oome to the wienieg-aeo1etion you 11
a , info.^ “-r •JVauI J -saia ■Ar./youjoins to^e th1a1! ^'1. 

sO1 'Wefta^
’ got to be ‘back.th101. . . •■•■• ■

■
tvJ 5



, no Wilshire .Blvd. ■ I drop/ed her off ,'i.n 'front' .of the. hotel 
’ and’she invi me to come with her and M^refosod: hcr'and 

she got.mad me .because ..... d’^e >r-;.ih.r / • '

' Edo ■ . Waat time was this now?
'&

Fahey

knew the

. This was about 7 - 7.1-5 pm and she 'was sortyof'.angry, with me .
. because I wouUdn’t come with her. '.'..This lady wanted help and’ 

incidentally,' on -the way back, she • told.-me where.-she had ; ’ . 
lived. .Er - she wouudn’t• give me the address/but,.she said-. • 

■ ; .that she had liven -she was staying on Kenmore;St.’J because ; -.
' on the way back’-’shi asked me where ’Olympic was.;- She said ■ '/

- "Near Olympic" 'him she says"I’m '.on?Kenmore,'but’ near ' Olympic*” ^ 
And .I says "Its. ’ot the KenmoreHo.tel/is'.-it?"..-She?says "No"./

, She .says'"Ith-s; close to Olympic'*, "-.uSteJ;tays/^I.:caP■•t give. ;
you; the • annrvst,,/....She.ninnLt••watt--to-g^ ■the annrvtt. • She

andrvSt,.■ Er - - so ‘she ■inviven me ’.to/come '.'that.; ni•gt't and she. was
; quite upset .with me"b■vcause• I refused to; comeb.aTrl -refused-to • 

go with her and-she got out ■ann/ttlv‘■tammlv>d•-.the'; door-and she
:left. And this-is the way the •story’wvtto '

■ Fdo: •

Fahey

Fdo:

.•sney

Fdo

Bahey

• Is. that the'last time you sawr • her ?>•.,••-'\;k^ ;

Thaa's the. last rime I saw her.. • .,,;,.;...,,■•/•.-;:;■■■■■;• ’ ■ ■ *

. Did she mention any other place'where she had’ lived or she '
■ . might have libved, or anything else’ about where. she was . *

. staying in Los Angeles? . ■

• No/ she had'come ’from New York, She '.actually made me believe^ . .
, i.n .the end that she came foom NY City!- She was coming through. ^

New York City« ' -VV-k W '?^ S??- - ' ’ >
She was. coming through NY -. ’. ’ . ■

• . Yes* - ’ : ‘
Fdo:. •• She-didn't’mention -’other than mentioning Olympic and

. .Fahey

?Kenmore

I asked her in our first conversatoon at.-the cofee shop - - 
. in the .Ambassador if ■ she had stayed in^tlie hotel.. No. . Did ■ .

' she work around or at- the hotel.'; No.' Was she living a^und
the-area of the hotel.. No. Then.she told me lab^ on,. on • '

“ ’the way back foom Oxnard, that she-was' staying on Ket^ore St.
. whether it would be a room or ’ apartment/. 1 uon’u know, mat .

' . it-id.’ I knew this, that she had a lot of clothesline said .. 
that she had a lot of clothes/ and she had to move fast. and. ’ '

. get out of here and go to Australia because she'^0 hey
, ’ c'ouldn’t .touch her there. And r^ked her Who. andL^h^ .

said to me at that He ."The Chinese".- JOgg" Ur>dUts'hatn
. was sraethinf! to thoow me off or what - tauter -.tta!tta«he“
’ • ‘ I vas Alling her Gilda then, because she hold me her n.»awa«salnegn. ,ri wa,. oam^her Gldl .^1/^^. ’ ,

acknowledged’me in .my conversauion, wt'. . : .



-11-

Fdo

Fahey

Fdo: •

Fahey

Fdo-

She said the ^nese could not get/her-i^ustrail??;... ' ; ’ 

Right.- Right.Dmnieeyy. ■ ?

Is ttiat all you can remember-now? '< :'.:?."< y /'.■•fy ' ;

That's about it at this time/ • •

■ . Give me the descriptoon of the man that got out’’of.-’that VW. •

^hey. . . rop man that got out of the VW,, he opened his door, he looked . 
t \pretty-stocky and w^n he got up ho •was sort of..a short. (End .tape)
(nlw tsip^As he was getting oug.of-the car. he,•seemed to be pretty well

. buuit. He -stood up after he got' outs.. -Helwan a ."sort of a short.
• stocky, weH-buuTt chap. ' He Had blue eyes.His hair was dark,' 

' ' . 'and grly sat and pepner fashion. ■• A real heavy'.set character.
. • He kent his eyes. gluied,.on.us;’ .'./.?" .'l^ f-'.'.A 1 ‘ '

,

Fdo How was he 'dressed. i

Fahey: . He was- dressed in.a grey pair of slackd, --a . dark sport coat'on-.
He had a blue shirt with a dark tie. • ,He had no moustache and.
he proceeded to walk along the car/, y " f i?.' " ’ ' ’

Fdo

Fahey

Fdo

Fahey:

Fdo

Fahey

Wiat was. the skin? Was it ruddy .skin,'..yery^ pale- skin?-' . ;

Very fair Caucasian skin* • ' ’ ^£..':;' .

. In the neck, diLd.it look like'a fat neck, could "you-tell?'. ' 
„ Strong thick neck. ■ .

Could the man be described as fat .also?'

. 'No. ' This man was .wwH-buuit. ' ' •

Fdo: Muscular?

Fahey

Fdo

Fahey

Fdo

" Muscular, he was in shape. . ■ .’.,/R< /A

-Althing else you remember about him? y';-

- No. Except t;hat he was pretty well built, .and hie'kept his' ' .
• eyes glued on us. ’ ' /f ’; - ' -.-•, hi

OK. ’ Thank you. TeH me. Which’was .the manner'. in 'which thei
FBI questooned you? \

Fahey:* ’ WH, they let me tell-my story and then’ they - er.-" Agent
• ■ , McCarthy asked me questions, particularly details about • /

. leaving Wilshire Blvd;,•_ Santa Monica Blvd. and the Coast- ...
. . ■ ’ : : Highway, and upon being recalled Friday last he asked me 

■ • about.my time, elements in the hotel,-'at. the-coffee bar, in ■ 
■ : • the-booth, how long 1 was in the. booth,' what ti’me we let;

. • • . _ the hotel and how long it .took us •• to get to Santa» Monica, ■ .•
, . • what was said bn route, tfme limits ..heading towards-Malibu, ‘



4-time - how Icng iftook us to get-to ’tho *ook uo.Oa^rd,: 
• what-tin^ I O^d in Oxnard, what - timc^ ■ arrived ;^:n' ' - ’ Wentura ' turS around t;o come back: tol;S • Angeles^'.^hat 

: - X-tf«f.lhoWUlo5^^l^00k us to 8et to .W•re’AlUrln^ 
long we ''stayed, at the r’lst;lurlnt, .»...«» ̂ ..^e;.

. Fdo: ' How long’did you stay at the r^tsuirt? ?

must have :left there around 
■ andW^ndedV^-ge’tting’ .,

• Fahey:' I’d say we were around 5.15. -We 
' y -6. o'clock. ■ Maybe a lime after, 

. • •back, at-- er- the

’ Fdo: What'was the.name
’ • youy 'Jd.

: ■ Fahey: Lloyd Johnson.^,. •
. Fdo: '' McCarthy, what is

hotel around 7.10. hxt;.^-4' ■■ • ' 
:of .the; other- FBIyynythut^^

. hi ime??:

: 'Fahey: - Gene- Brian McCarthy._
Gene Brian: McCaathy. -Anybody else^qwstion .you?Fdo

Fahey

■Fdo

No sir. . '.'.XX
Did they tell'you-"to’ go. to the police?

Fahey:-. TheyrCathis ^t^ps^ a^hem?^^^^ 
^rw^toxx^^^

xh«H.h’i doha" euhd&mC;^^

anyone.
■ Fdo/ -Have you told this'.story to .your wlfe?^ > -

■ Faheys Yes.tI0hlVlhY^a2doftiW^ .Mt--

■ leXeeXXkt°ta^^ ■ ■ ■
■ Fdo/ - I-Jy aobhaf monv^^

■. , ■ ■ ■ with her at the tlbll.. . ; ' ' 1
: also’aware of the.' fast .’that» .lrl >otng .tailed

Fahey. My wife is

X Fdo: • I sec. You have-been 
■ , ' alone? ;

ilcd since’then"while you have.been ;



Fahey:\I.’ve been tai

Fdo: ‘ ’’Now are you being taieed after,■ were you being taieed. bef^e ■ .
■ ; you.talked to the FBI-back in town? •

Fahoy: Ye?., _

Fdo

Fahey

Fdo:

• In other-words,. when you retunned to this town and ppior t° 
'going to'the FBI you were aware that you were aso being 
taHed? ' -.. ’ ' ■ \ h-h . ’

Yes* I’ve been taiied ever since.-that .day/ 

Did.-you tell .’the’FBI' that you were.'^ ta

. Fahey No sir

Fdo

Fahoy

You didn’t tell ’ the-.FBI that ‘you were > being .taieed?'- p .
■ I‘ donnt- remember" , e • ' ‘ .

I believe I might have,/because 1 didn^ t' th-lnk- too muc'n •
* about, it a.t-that’time. Over the weekend and. par-oicular-y ■
Monday when'this man made it very apparent, - x-c was vhe- • 
same Ford, the same.man and he came, right up-. on my bumper. ■
’I was on the San “Bernardino Freeway^n/the-way^w ,my • ■ ■

• •• company when'this happened*

Fdo: The

Fahey:, ■ The

same Ford’ that had tailed’.you before? - . , h
• . en'route . . v.' ■■ , ■ '

same Ford that had tailed me/to 'Oxnard-. that Tuesday.

Fdo:. . there any .identif

Fahey

Fdo: •'

.Was there any .identif: 
you, to believe -that i

ying marks oa ths Ford:-.'that ^ 
t wa^the same. Ford?. p.--

The"' fiat front, -.-the color 

It was th© same man?

the shape of-.'.the-guy, th^f^

Fahey:

Fdo:

Same man. NMXXKXXXXX ' ' . . ■ h ;

Now title FBI is not’ aware that you are 'being, ^ollwwed? .•

I dop’ u know . . p.
Fahey: Mot that I know of -.no. /i mean there are so m®?y ‘h^lust

" : ' - 'Ae transpired'- I m!atf - of coave^srtioas.- ^you ^ '
■ • • d-'t fo^et a ^ w^

. - ■ ; j^sa^t agati^tide^rlaC1CtmtanCes.^^^ ■

»o' ■ affcEor^^

' were being foioowed? • ' h d

Fahey:-Er - (dong pause).- No Sir... ,'/;,i-^h/hlh;/Zpp...-“'. ' .

Fdo •h Then why do you? say that she is aware Ils- it because you



”i4’"

. Fahey:

Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo

•Fahey

. Fdo:

Fahoy: 
Fahey-

Fdo*. .

Fahey

Fdo:

\ told her1?

'.I believe there was one day, Saturday .‘she; was- with me. . '/’•’.; \

And you told‘her t;hat you' were being . foiowwed.'. and ’she’.became . 
aware .that you were being foiowwed? ’ .'.-i . . d- ■

: Right/.- Right. Z

;And by this .time.- she knew that you knew?", this 'ihfrrmition? " b

This lady, this lady,. I’m sure that iff were ’to' rdtaack my . 
steps-with you in person and . show., you, .'I’ll, be glad to take • f 
a day off and show you my steps -and -have the.people verify - 
that’. I was with’.them with the ‘ blonddlidy ••and-if we-could go -. ;

. with*some-authority, a polCe•emin■ ore plaincloU^^^ and . ,
try to dig this woman' out, w;e couid. .possibly .find where she 
had stayed if she has taken off already. • And - er-‘.because •
she had a lot of dohhes/ so she.stated ana•;the. was en route

• to Auutraiaa real’ quick and Im sure that. - er' «»<>.,. ' .

Are you afraid" to go back to the'Ambattado^?..■■Coula you and 
" backto the Ambassador and retrace .your’ steps?: :

: .I wouudn’t go.,-alone. I would go wilth. ’omeone yes. .

Would you go with me? ' . ,

: ■ I would go- with you - yes. . -y . . .- . <-;:--’..’.:.. - ■ .

OK

’ 2XXXXX- Er

Let me ask-you another question, 

did you come to the Press' because
.could 'give-you some.protection?

we thought that we

Fahey: Yes’.

Fdo OK. Now, you'..ve heard of Life Magazine of course?

. Fahey I get Life.Magazine every■day -.I mean every.week.- excuse

Fdo:

• Fabey

Fdo

I go’

me.

’ OK@ Now. Would’’you be willing to - er -’I’m very freendly 
the Bureau'Chief of Life Magazine, and that is a very poweeful 
and big magazine, as you well know. If I invited him - him 
lenr^entngg Life and myssH representing the newspaper - 
the three of us could go and retaace your steps through tie ■■ ■

■ .Ambassador and over t.o Ventura ina■see the,rock’' .and Jo '
forth, and see if we could locate those waitaesses that . 
served you. -Are you wilinng to do that? •

with’. '

Im xsivi Hing to do that. Providing that I ge^ protection.I _ 
don’t want’-to be - got un and prou^d^ O^nar?-becauseoILmsc Td' ' ' 
of-that rock. There’s something between Ma-iba and Oanara. . 
just don’t want to .get caught up there a^. . •

Wit a minute; No. You will be accompanied. . There will be.
■ two of us.... ’



' Fahey.:

Fdo:. •

Fahey: - 

?do:. '

• Fahey:

, • Fdo:

■ Fahey;

■ ’ Fdo: ’

Fahey: .

■ Fdo: \ ;

'Fahey:

■ Fdo: ’ ■

• • Fahey:

. .Fdo:. -

‘ Fahey:

Fdo:■■

Fahey:

In fact I have .accounts in that area,, I'have acc^ncs .
■ in the VsllAand I'm afraid to. come' og|i.nto the area 
‘ alonej> events a salesman for my compai^because' of whav 
‘has taken place. ' .

■ How long have you been with your company?. fl .

About a little over 3 months., \ \

Where• did you-come from before?. ’1. / ■'n.’:• ? ’ ■■
■ Well - San Francisco. Sx T.used‘to -“rflm .an#-;ex~employe\ 

of Bank of Ameeica. And - i*« o.^'l ”

How long Were/you-with, them?;, .Y'At^K-’^^
I was with them about a yearyahdia;. haaft^

- ’was with a jewelry company for ■abouy6:'yearsy ^T^ ; :
\ bankrupt and.;I<r..oV .-I* : • -J

In San Frantico??.. .. •• ft

' Yes." f ' - . . fi^if. y vi-.\iF^^^ ' :- ’ 7-. :
Now please give.me .a.descriptopn'-of the first two men you^ - . 
saw at’title hotel when you were .entering' from the. parking iot.

1

Riaht -The two’men that I hhd'ihe■d>Whe■whtking up the stairs 
Rignu. . Th1 tw ,o T ■ n owihP1' ’they were- proceeding is -going into the- hotel.., j- was .-lO-fOfxig. r,;)-,;^ ips,’cm.piSmg and I -though perhaps that• they.yorke.d at. '

• As we came to the' swimming pool~wall. -thirl'^s-lkinff ".s'
■ tier.. -Thiy had -stopped.and wf1 talking. As

’ caught up^ith them'.- I couldn't mak. out wa\ th1y .wII1 i - 
because' it was real fast;, i. was a language ■ • 3^s .

didn't understand.-'-My casual glance was.,that ^twiue^l ’
■ as a porter or' s^ffleeblns of som. nature.- .. One wa^-t^
■ :- the other.

Wiat’size?- What height?? • ’ '-f v...-,f

. The-short guy’was shorter tha* You! HLs'hair was^ .
• characterization about himseef was that - -well- - .he ^^tdnt-- ‘ 
f ch sitten^^ you and I talking because he’s strictly
• 'oetsof cha^ Thy other gentleman,was;. much taller than .
. /he. and be had - er --well.as I-see ^L'lteWhetAlhbgCyf 1^ 

And his haa.r however was not the .same guy>.^-
'was straight. back. Andor...... •-i­
- The hair of .the little, guy, the 'litte guyf iyhln. lleo?, 'KO 
of frail looking? " - f
Yes, yis> right. Fair and frail.;,.' 'I ^1^^,'.^^ a ^odf iy - 
descriptoon of him.. . ' . f
His’, skin^as' fair or whe it,..whafwas ,i^??^; f

Well - uh ~~ I-saw the genteeman. in the,, corridor., I thought ,

■ • at first he. might 'have been •Gjreek;- -Spanish-# \ or- some).thing. . ..



Fdo: '.He was .darkej^'.
, Fahey: Right, be was a little darker, yes..;.Andj; •■..j^.-.^^l •

Fdo: And -his hair’was kinly y say? v d

’ Fahey:.. Kinky. ■ ' - - / -
Fdo: . Now you have .seen the pictures -of. the accused assassin?. < ■

‘ Fahey:; Yes. , ’ ' . o? 0 '-/:.^ ■ ■ , ' •

Fdo: ■ Was’it that type’/of ,hair? . r;

Fahey: Yes.' ‘

Fdo:; or istrlighter?>■ ; i

■ Fahey: . NO. The'taller guy-'was straighter.< Th^^^

■ Fdo:; .No.' Lets stick to the small, guy. t^j-^ < : . ■

' Fahey:. Smdl ony . ' ' . ' ?
Fdo: Kinky hair you say, or he had hair.like; Slrhan? ■ . . •

/ ■ aM^ \ i■ Fahey: WU; Ikke/ .he Oas his hair done and tnrmeaj. you know, x s
• y ’ kinky hair. ;I donrt know how ■Odescribe.it..; . - -

Fdo’:. ■ Did Sirhan’s hair look longer Loom'the pictures tOlt you've
■ . seen? .Did this man have shorter hair than Sir han? •

Fahey:, No he had a pretty good crop °f teir. ■ ■ • .

, Fdo: . • . Are you-.now believing that thi.s_ man' was perhpas Sirhan? . '

■ Fahoy: From what I’ve seen’on TV, and foom what !‘ve heard, and . •
. ' Loom the de-scriptoon • tha t I recoggnieed that day, this was

. the gentlemln. . . '. . “

Fdo: ■ ; And yOu've. seen the’ pictures' in the'newspaper’and you: . } 
" believe that that was .him? ■ . ' .

Fahey: Right. RSM. ;
Fdo:' OK.' Let's go nOw to, the big.man.-The big man w1s .ab^l; \

: what height. About- your height? . ■ ■

• Fahey:- "Perhaps pretty dose to my height.. • ■

’ Fdo:- How'tall are you? ’

’ Fahoy: . I'm 5 ft;. 10-1/2. ■ _ . , ‘

■ ' Fdo:’ _ 'Was his hair black? , ’ ' ' I.-.. . ■ :. ■. -



- Fahey: His/ha^r/was -black. . \,;''i? ' . ; '
.Fdo: And-’itfwas ^aigl^^ . ® -- ' y .

’ • Fahey;- It was -straight- back., • :/ < ; . .g ■ - ■ ■ •

Fdo: / ’What was. the"'color, of''his‘complexion? ■ .■ <

Fahoy: Er - sort of fair'- olive'color. .Light olive. • •

Fdo: ■ - Did he also look foreign? ■ : , . .

Fahey:- Yes.' .

Fdo: '.Was.it mb.re or less the same color.'of' the'small, man or ' 
' was the smai man •darker’? ’

• Fahey: I-think the taller, man was darker*■ '

. Fdo:.’ - The taller man-was darker than the .smiler? - ■ ”

Fahey: ? Right.' .

Fdo: ‘ . Was he thin,, the tHl man? • .• ; ' .:<y g;-'.'', . •

■. Fahey: The tall man was very thin. • d ; /. " .

Fdo.: ' Did-you give me your height? ■ . - " ' / ' ’ ,

Fahey:.- 5-10-1/2 •

Fdo: . You figure that'he was ’just’about your height? :. . ■

Fahey: ’ He looked pretty close to me/ - ’ - : ■

Fdo:. When you. say pretty dose’, was ho:a little shorter or a­
- - • litt! larger? 1 ~ -

Fahey:.’ Little shorter. ■ 'g f.'. • .

FOoL Did‘he look delicate •-•or did hie seem, weei built, .muscular, 
’ ' even though he was thin?’.' • '

" Fahey: ’ Thin,-’ lanky-ish,. I don’^ .know how t° describe it -leani^. 

Fdo: : Do .you recall how they were dressed? . . < ; . '

- ‘ Fahe.y: ’ • Casual clothes. ‘ I’think one of them had a jacket he had a. 
, . . sweater underneath,- he had; a -brown-, jacket’Wita a sot. of/

■ different color -in ..here, in the..vest part, xn a so3rt of a

- ■ - square stepped - it was--’a difeerenf lightlr c°•°r. ■ '
It was still brown./ ' t F

Fdo:. ; ' This was -the small. man or; the biglman?, ,//.;; / • ; . • .

. Fahey: This .was ■ the smaH man., ’ ‘



• - Fdoo : He had a jacket and a shirt underneath? , . ■? < ' \ . '•

Fahey? A Right with'^oons that came up the op®ng..

< Fdo: •• And. the-jacket - was- it like-a pullover-?; Ike one Of ’ ' -'
■ these-golf .jackets?

Fahey: Just a- casual -regular .jacket. I didn’t pay tot much -
. attention.... .

Fdo:. When you say .jacket, was it .a sports jacket? t '

Fahey:. I. guess it-would have to be a.soorts. jacketo . :

Fdo:’ Its< a jacket lkke this bu~t- a sports jacket?? ■ . . • ; • .

’ . Fahey; ..Right.; t ‘ •

•• Fdo: ■ ’ And th^ shhrt inside bad these two'stripes'running down . '
. • ' ' . just about....... ' ’ ’ ; ‘ ! . - : .. • ; • '

• Fahey: • The shirt of the jacket - excuse me - the jacket had ,two 
strides runAi-ftg-dowA-.t^ on tho^t^k.

. ■ Fdo: • Oh the jacket had two strppes. .Howa bout the sh.rt?. Do you . 
■ recall? ...... • . '

■ ' Fahoy:’ 'It was &-sweater he had on - it was a sweater. • ; . •

’ Fdo: Do you recall what color that sweater was? ' , . ' •

■ Fahey: No. I really don’t. ■ . ' : ’ . ■ : •

. Fdo: ■ Do you recaH the color -of the jacket? - ■ . . ■

' Fahey: ■ .Brown. A-brownie-h-i-‘ . . - -: ’

Fdo: 'Solid Brown? . ■ - ■ . \

Fahey: A brownish• affair’. I... . " '•

■ • Fdo:’ What about the two s tripes running down?. • • '

Fahey: . They were light brown. . ; ■ . • - ■

Fdo: ■ They were •V.pht brown? ' . . \ .

Fahey: " Yes. ; ■ . ■ ■ ; .

• ■ Fdo: ’- • Tv:o tone brown jacket - long ‘sleeves? ". . • •

- Fahey: • Long sleeves. ' ' •

Fdo:- ’ What about the taller man? How was he dressed? . ’• • , .

Fahey: I beieeve the older man had a white shirt.' ‘ . ‘’ ’ .-. ■ ' ■

■ • Fdo: - ' Did he have a jacket on? ' " " \% ■ ’

>i



i -Hie no. he had ii

FOO

.Fahey

He had a swe^fr on. Wat tyre of a sweater was, it? . '

' 'This is.what made me floL that they worked. there because tM’
■ man having a white shirt with a sweater;o’ bec^® Vf
that maybe hi was coins, or he was coming- and I felt that maybe

•'••he womkeh -there, .both of them and that's wh? I/id"^^^ ’ 
attention ah rff time, I just - a Sl-TeAInrt

■ thin were a couple of anys ttlkonS there - X coAjA- ‘
u’d.^tand them - I proceeded! - I was walking siowly, .

■ wasn’t walking fast, because I'd just come. up 8. bu’en of .
stairs and I was - -urn

Fdo:' ■ ' Do you recall the color of the jacket?. The sweater that he was .

Fahey: ’E. - it'was of a dark' color - I didn't get-the coLor.

Fdo You don’t-recall?-• He had a white shirt, 
■ • - . That's

Fahey

F3o:

?As I Believe he had his hack isome./^h. 
seaHer glntlmtnwts facing me as i we’ 

I sec. ' Did you take a look at the', shoes?

no ties? •• '
i the'way I looked at him.

gentleman• 
by* . ■ ■

the

Fahey No, I was going where the voice was ’and.that's the way I . 
staved. I mean'-youjust don't n■oticf ^o’1 th’ng’ as 
walk by because.yon're.unaware of anything, teat’’ eo-MS to 

; happen. . ...

. Fdo: ;he dialect thah you hetra.
somlbody was talking

Now let’s go hack over .... ------  
. You say that you would recognize f 
■ Spanish.

Yea

' do: ■ Spanish accent you're aware of
I've worked with Spanish people before' - with Bank-of

Worked there and I've .the wonddiful people that
’ hlarn them.- They used to teas. mi and call m. Gringo, but

• America ~.

I.mean that’s;

. Fdo And‘you say that it'definitely was not a Spanish accent;?

Fahey Dennitely. wasn't Spanish some other language.

Fdo ■ Anything else that you remeber. at aW'

Fahey'; Not St

Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo: •

What about whin the girl took you upstairs and you ’otlced ' ' 
that she. had been there bfforl» ■ Toy."^'’!'" .d™ say. ' - 
you're not straying .hire out you know the novel .

Yis'.bicause she’had taken mi us a sft of stairs that .... .

■ Shi said ar. "I know the‘way to git out , she ’aid? .

Fahoy Yoa



Fdo How-did she explain that, or did she give an .explanation/

Fahey: 1 . Well it made# feel .funny-going up a SCWo-^taif/V^^ '
F '.uwere - don’t-normally go un I guess - .I.o«J't((kn’’wMWhlthlr<f •

’ it was a public thoroughfare or not, but it had c^®. on 1
. . ’ " . and I was unaware of the stairs being' .and- vsSeeXinly
• • ’ her I- said ’’Gee you don’t stay at the hotel but, you cert,<.i .y. ■ terete get. around." This is wh»t I ^ ^

• said-"-I knowa way to go out - we’-ll go out tee buc., % „ . . ■
. ' ■ WeH she was unaware at the jHrne th^ 0^ CarvW?S■^PwaSlemrkld

' 'in the'back also, and whln I teld her ‘■'h^ my or She knew ■ 
out in the back on the street ^o1’-steac^d  ̂
the way. . We went out the-back uogecher,. no q . .

' And she didn't off er.any explanatooi qn^w
. out or anything. How she was- sofamiiar wi.vn tho hotel.Fdo:

Fahey

Fdo

.No sir. • ■. ,

At any time aid she indicate ,to you 
. hotel prior to that day;?

.at she had been at the

Fahey:

Fdo:

■ No sir.; - ’ •• ’ ■

\ ’ Yon did not return • to■'.the hotel ttat day?-

Pahey: .'

Fdo

. No sir. . • ' ' •

In other wo>ds that night ri:x:i±H^^^ not ther

Fahey

Fdo

' I was not ■•thlrl..■. . . ■

But .she' did say that she was

Fahey • ;She sUd she was going to-be 
■ be there and I said ’HO and 
'■because I wasn't going to. be

going to be-there? •

there and she invited me to 
she became .very- perturbed .
with her. "

Fdo: Now her hair was long:? in a pony tail in the back?

Fahey: .

Fdo

WeH not'in the back, the .pony tail came down the sidle, where 
. you.could bring it up and roll it.rod quick in a bun. . j

Did she at any time roll it up in a bun white she was.with .
■ you. ; . ' ' ' .

Fahey Yes, Up in Oxnard- she. had rolled it. in a bun

• Fdo She did? -Then she let it down again?

. Fahey She had a litHe. dip she'd out • 
to -the .— almost

Fdo

Then she let it down agate 
on it when it was down, and ^ came right down 
touch her' shoulder but not quite. • _ '

■ Now; she - when'you left her ot the hotel, what 

When I left her at the' hotel? I pulled un in

time was '.that?

front on



■ ■ ,Wilshire BMfc This was aprrdximtely L10 pm. ‘ .

Fdo: , 7o.10.mm?? - She’did not ask you to take- her- 'home? - •

Fahey: - . Sir? . ■ ' ’ . - •

Fdo: She did not ask you to- take her home? ' •

Fahey: - No. She, asked me to take her to the Wilshire Blvd. •
• ■. entrance of the Ambassador Hotel. . ' . , / ' '

. Fdo: . She asked you to leave her there? • ‘ ’

: 'Fahey: • Tails was up when we. left from the restaurant. -

. Fdo:. When you left Trancas ' restaurant?? ’. -
• Fahey; 'Right. How do-you pronounce that?- . . ' ' ; ■ • ■ '

Fdo: ’ Trancas - ’ . ' ■ ’ • ' . :

■ Fahey: -Trances. ’• . ' . • * • I’.;. . ’

Fdo: Do you recall any other conversation on -the way. down '
• - • • foom Trancas ?■ . ' . .

' Fahey: -Yes. We had quite a conye'rsatoon going upand corning 
down. It------- both un and' down pertained to getting a .

. ■ passport, getting out of. the country- er- she had a
,’ lot of clothes to be shooed - she was coming from New York *

■ . and she didn’t.want to stay in Los Angeles - she wanted to . 
get out real quick because she was involved with an

; organization that was foioowing her, watching her, and she ■
‘ . had -- she told me she says for me not to repeat my , . .

■ conversation to-no one bnCausn if they knew I was. •
' • invrVned they would take care of me and that they certainly

_ .; would take care of her. She felt that she was being watched
’ . ’ and she proved-to me that were were being tamed, * and we -

' • were taieed and I became a little' alarmed‘about it. •

Fdo: Did she give you any indication as to where she expected
• ’ ' . .to get that passport? ; ' . „

Fllinyi. No. Other than take a/eceasea peon's nameiand thnr,SlS, 
number and write forther birth certifiaaee and proceed to

■ ' get a passport - and how they do this I don’t know', .

Fdo: And she didn't know - she didn't give you any indicltro•n. •.’. •

• Fahey:'. I explained this to Agent McCarthy. and he said tbis^wouW
■ . . have born fraud - and as I can see it now -, it would be - m­

. • would be larceny. ’ •

Fdo:’- •• Now did she say that'she was leaving’Los Angeles,irredd8tely 
" after Kennedy was taken care of? ' ' ' ’ ■

Fahey: Er- she-wanted to get out the very next day. It was i-n hor



Fdo: \

Fahey:

X , .
_ ' Fdo 
Beboyo

Fihhy:

Fdo:.

Fahey:

'attitude andaher. approach to let mo kn^thac she was hot 
and. she wan|R to move and she -.said th^|Pshl had to •
she •'."didn't know’whether .she waygoing to go^Y ship or go ■ 
by plane but she was going to-Auutralia ^ecause t^y •
.couldn't get her there and I said "who? She says .T^6 '

. Chinese", because J kept saying who, and all she would • .
offer was "I don’t, want to get you involved - I con t . , .

’know ‘if I- can trust you" - .through the elevation of .the 
day this is’wheat she threw' at me every tme I wo'Hd throw ' 
a question at her - "nho ? Why? ■

ln' thinking.back, if you had to:find that girl again, wherl 
•• would you starts? : ■ .

Over.on Kenmor? Street, and I'would take K6^- *’.^^ 
■ three’blocks,- and I would start rnvh ■ the • Ambassador h°-1j-> s 
across the’ strn't froathe Kenmore Hotel ano rwoold go a-x 
the way-dowm to Olympic Blvd. on both.sides of the street, ano 

= hit -ever*y landlady. .

: Could you. describe the girl well to have a compooite
■ made of her? ■ ,

Yes. . ■ • , ■ ■ ■

-------a .reasonable .facsimile of this girl?

Yes. Now her eyes were blue, but if she was. n^vcms and
. you look at her real-quick you'd think they w^6 crown They 

were changeable eyes - green, brown and blue eyes. There is 
a name for .that, I just can't put my fnnger-on it. But you 

way she was talknng, ano. look at.her-for one instance 
heroves would be brown.

Fdo: '

Fahey:

Fdo: '

Fabby:

Fdo: ‘

Fahey:

Fdo:

• Fahey:' 

. Fdo:‘

'And her nose was prominent enough

Prominent enough where, you could 
foom - er.- • . ’ ^

’ From the'Middle East? .

. Right’- from the Mi

'Would you' describe it as -’a

Not as big

Now other -than what sh 
at Kenmore and Olympic
get o fueling if

ould you look?-

Id check travel agenc5

No. --wo know how.to

that </,

er - that she was

'. nose?

but similar

said, other than' starting the search 
what other -.you know - sometimes we 
you were going to-look somewhere -

I'd check hot

that but what I was thinking was



Fahey

Fdo

Fabey

'co:.

Faho

• Fdo.

Fahey:

FRo:

Fahey

Xrisxx

Fdo

that during the day 
. a cocktaai j^nge.

might have mentioned, a restauro 
ss store; ....A .

Several times on the .way back 
to have a cocktail .and I ’said

from Ventura- that-she wanted

. ■ I said "I’m 
I found you 

’ ’ you there." 
and..- or - ~

"NO. no. I don't want
goi.no ake you hack to’where you came
and AHSEsxxmi 
And she he co ”7

drink.”
- where 
na less 
your hel

Did .sh. . _ the impression
not rid of hex’? -

t the time that‘you Were tr-aif* to

. When I -turned, her ‘down for a drink ■.- in fact’ I turned, hor’ town 
for something* to eat because,. I became - I was scared - I '-as 
at the time •hrcaunr this* VW shook me up. . ' . . . ’

■ This was before the Trancas?
’ Yes before the Trancas

So then you decided to have Something. to. eat?- '
So I.d-ecided to - 
want to get off the 
day". And I wanted

pretty shook my so I
road for a while. I’ve'been driving 
to cool it for a while. • ”

•And then fom there..on ^wn she kopf talking about the 
passport and so lorhh? •

. Right. She always would say -
• gonna take care of him." And 

to get you involved;"
.with mo tonight to

■ care, of Mr. Konnedy. "
: en

" I
1.1

_Th.ey’re gonna, get him. They're 
- I.vwuld sav "Who?" PI don't want 
she'd say - "I want you to come

■winning reception. They're gonna ’take 
_ That's the way she would talk! I d'an 

I figueed the lady was either nuts, sick or 
Now her’ drunk ir.simeehitg of this nature-.but she. wasn''

• hands were very nervous - ’they were soaking wet, in fact 
could sec water visible with the naked eye on her hands, 
how nervous she was when the VW was behind us - the Ford 
behind us. She was really shook and she made me shook. 
I’Ve hrrt tossing it around --'in fast I tioned it around 
& eounle n days before-I went to the FBI about it, hrCausr I- • 
didn't know which.’way to turn. I knew.-.... .

you 
That’s

for

■ Did the FBI ask you back again? • ’ ’ ■

Yes. They (hailed my company and they left’a message under • 
. another.comapny’s name for me to/report to them.' .

you heon there since? .Fdo: Have

Fahey: • Yes.

Fdo: • No •-

Fahey: No.
I. mean since, the second time?



Fdo: - Have, they asked you scain? 
. Fahey: No. No. they^.aven’t. ’



J

i-sAA-g UArgetefe^ 3%

- Anti
’ ■ Siri™ Sirhan. accused assaS-i' Th®. magazine ^ PK^n^; Y.?u

*1 of Sen. Robert F/Kenrsdy. and his CS th^r encounter think he really wants to help 1JO 
”has been quoted by a nabonal tn cd “ junc. 4. poor?” Sirhan was quo.ul as .

Agazine as shouting. “Konnc-i with Su han g 9^1. ^ Life shouting in a qua'^ ™c..:J 
should never be Ihs two \ • "'■.■■ u.hjtel “Kennedy helps himseif. J s■ {President.. he’s just using ths thg;, Zj'a W^e ^1 withouJjust using'the poor. Can’l yot ■. _ 

J’Th'e maga^ said a report ofp/h«d S /jeCledTM Herrick, « f

toward Kennedy (from 3 Roffer . _ >t''yJa,,y-i the Lock Stock and Lauel gm 
aja California School Superin-SnhanHold he pa^ ‘ ■

• tendent Max'Rafferty, Republ^ wjj J asked for ^mor-piereiW -M
-can nominee tor the U.S. Sen- mm wos ’ ss ^ t.^iomniuous- magnum amnmntlim « 4

-name from a Mexican and made a fuss and cortom;tuJ s ..^ they purchased th®■ -a Puerto Rican. The story saidly tipp-ed $2« ?J n^ mar four boxes of .22 caWer she^
btthe pOir encountered Sirhan ou Rabago ane 'J®,'; ' i o a “ftoid' them we M"1 h0?®.! ’ 

the.night of June 1ir the ^by ^a Life S"^^ dJ Raffer- it,” Herrick said of ths J00^ f^=^

ca^s^LS^

'«si^ so sat
: only'as a Puerto-Ricgn. c of the main Kennedy said he sells them oy . .

• thOrt^msn aCC0eb;gUv fou^^ the '

of .Aolib; shells ol his San|h°bo^| ^Zin-o a rage" lhotelJtfleh3h^^^^ I f
, Gobrfrl store Junel.................J^yA.-J-----------------------





PERSION INTERVIEWED zJ^HAIBARLKHN—..^^ DATE/TIME 6-18-68 •
' ' . ZA& fXZorA ■ -

SEX , MRACE IranHAIRBlk EYES Brn HT 5-10WT 175 DOB 4-4-26 ____________ !

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 10 4 51/; Wilshire Blvd -PHONE 4 7 5-184 49 -

BUSINESS ADDRESS self employed PHONE

IENPOIMATION: (WHO,WHAt,WHEN,WHERE,WHY &“HOW.)

’, See attached' sheets. ' ■ .



‘ SUPPLEMENTAL TO KHAIBTR KHAN INVESTIGATION

Twenty--four names appeared on the volunteer worker cards sub- 

mtted by Khaibar Khan at Kltnedy Headquuaters. The names were 

acquired by Khan through personal and telephone interviews. 

Khan also used names of members of his family. Khan did not 

request identification or addresses from the volunteers he 

ineevvlewed. He used his former wifeys (Talat Khan.) residential 

address, 10455% Wilshire Boulevard, Los Angeles, on all t^ 

caMs he submitted. These names were checked through the 

telephone directory with negative results.

Khan also used the names of meters of an irganizatitn known 

as ।the "United Patrons for Justice," of which he is the chaar- 

mai{. Khan stated that the organization!! is comprised of a group 

of men strivnng for a better Iran. These men were aHegedly in 

Iran at the time the cards were submtted, but they were to be 

in the U.S. during the November illitiot. He volunteered the 

services of his merhers without contactnng them.

These names were checked through immigration for dates of entry 

and present whereabouts. Records show that none of these 

persons entered the U.S. between the p^iod of June 1968 

through December 1968. A total of 30 names were submtted by 

Khan, of which only members of his famiy could be located. 

Those inlevvlewed were Rose, Shirin and Farrah Khan (dauggters), 

Philippe Menommi (son), Amir Khan (son) ^d Talat: Khan (former 

wife). The subjects could offer no infomation regarding the

irvestigatoon.

R. J. Poteete #10005



Subject first visit to the Kennedy Headquarters was on 6-1-68 
in the afeerooon hours. On this date subject registered under 
his true name Khaibar Khan. He also met a Margueeite Sweeney 
(I-59) who was in charge of volunteer workers. Subject was • 
then assigned to answering phones and at this; tine he volunteered 
numerous names of Tribal Chiefs who were to be in the USA during 
the month of November 1968. Also the other volunteers who 
appeared at M.S tok he would claim as being part of Us. group 
and-would' register them under his address. When individuals 
would call to volunteer, he would follow this same procedure. •
It was discovered that there was a total of 24 volunteer cards

’ which were made by Khaibar Khan. The maaority of these cards 
were in the smae hmdwritnng and contained the same address. 
The 24 names are Isseed on the interveww of June Isackson (I-80a).

Mr Khan's second visit took place on June 2; 1968 at approximately 
2:00pm. At this time Mr Khan was accompanied by his sister 
(so-called) , Maryam Kouchan- alias Khan (I-361) . Both parties 
assisted in doing various campaign tasks and left the headquarters 
at approximately 6:00pm.

He returned on June- 3, 1968 at approximately 3:00pm with his 
daughter, Shhrrin Khan. Shhrrin Khan was assigned to the answering 

■ of phones and general type-clerical work. During tie days ■ 
activitees Mr Khan was at the rear exit of the heldqualters 
when he observed a male and female seated in a blue V/W.. He 
states that he also observed a male leaning inside the right 
window talknng to the couple who were seated. At approximately 
7:00pm Mr Khan and his daughter left the heldqualters walked " 
toward the parked V/W. Upon approaching the vehicle M Khan 

' noticed that the male who was standing outside walked across the 
street and walked out of sight. When he passed the vehicle.he. 
glanced inside and he noticed that the girl who was seated inside 
the vehicle turned her head -as if she did not want to be seen.

On June 4, 1968 Mr Khan arrvved with sister (Maryam Khan (I336I) 
and son FElipe Khan (1-292) at approximately 2:00pm. During .
his activitees Mr Khan was located near the drinknng fountain 
where the coffee stand is ‘located. At this hmme he observed a ■ 
female, Cauc, approximately 23/6 years, wearing a short dress 
with polka doits. He described the dress as white in color and 
the dots to be the diameter of pennies or smaalrr. This female 
.appeared to be talknng to a male described as male, Cauc, dark 
complexion, short i.n height, wearing a jacket described as blue ‘ 
."McGregor" type (windbreaker). He was wearing a white shirt . 
. underneath and tight trousers. It appeared that the two parties 
’ were talknng as they were facing reach other and that he noticed, 
movement of their mouths, but due to the dis•lance Mr Khan.could 
'not overhear any conversation. Upon approaching the parties he. 
noticed that the female turned her head and looked in the opposite 
direction. Mr Khan then recognized this couple as.being the same



' as,seen °n G"3-68,^.^ blu.e VW1' At approximately 8:00pm on • 
6-4-68 Mr Khan and Miss Kouchan left the headquarters. Upon 
exiting tie rear of the headquarters Mr Khan and Miss Kouchan 
got into teeir vehicle and drove to the front of the headquarters 
whore they stopped and Mr Khan re-entered. While Mr Khan was 
inside a m‘rle Cauc, early 20's approached Maryam who was still 
seat.ed i.n the vehicle and the male asked for a ride. Miss Kouchan 
^cognizing the* mate as being in the headquarters earlier, agreed 
to give the person a ride. When Mr Khan returned to the vehicle 
he.noticed the male seated in the rear seat. Enroute to Santa 
Monica the conversatoon between Mr Khan and the male consisted 
of the mate asking for campaign literaaure of pressttype passes. 
Mr Khan refused the male any lieeraaure since he had none, but 
informed him thrt if he left his name and address he would Furnish , 
him with some at a later tine. The male wrote his name and ■

; • adtoss on a piece of paper and gave tee paper to Mr'• Khan. This 
male was Michael Wayne (1-1096). ‘ ■

BACKGROUND , ■

^’-Khan kecare: active! in the campaign due to his involvement with 
.Robert Kennedy at the tme Robert Kennedy was Attorney General.

^Jha? rs.an ®xile from the Country of Iran. He came to the 
rtteetfon of Robert Kennedy through law suits which were fieed - 
gainst the Fanny of the King of Iran. These suits resulted 
foorn 1959 when Mr Khan was involved in a construction job wite

■ Unn^d^^'*:^-- ^r Khan s^^ wheanJ-e retured to Iran hewas 

sw ndd S?^^.^?®7 ®nd rireelal by tie King. Upon returnnng 
to tie United States Mr Khan was made a pofiticrl exile by the 

' King. ‘ ’

Upon returnnng to the United States Mr Khan started a group 
named "The United Paariots for Justice”. He started a campaign 
against the King of Iran accusing him of mis-use of foeign

■ ad money. He supposedly i.s assisted in this venture by'vrrOaus 
members of the tribes, which make up part of Iran.

OFFICERS STATEMENTS ' . / ' ‘ ’

Of^S first, ca"* ie .cfetrct with Mr Khaibar Khan as a resut of 
Check“5,lolantea:,crrds at the Kennedy Headquurters. It was _ 
brought te officer's attention that eur<e:rfas volunteer cards 
were rrde by,the Sam® person due to handdriting. It was also found 
teat tee cards (24 in ail.) had the same address issted on them 
as Mr Klen's. Upon checking this address it was found that"Mr. 
Khan's ex-wife resides.at this location.

Mr Khan's ^-wite (Talat Khan 1-314) was contacted by Sgt. Sartuche 
and he was iiffoirei that Me Khan had been separated for some 
tine and teat she was not involved i.n pooitics as was her husband. 
Mrs Jhan c^ntrci;ei Khaibar and he i.n turn notifeed our. department 
of his whereabouts. An appointment .was made for an interveww 
on 6-18-68. A' .‘A . ■•



On June 18, 1968 officers met Mr Khan in the lobby of the 
Miramar Hotel located on Ocean Avenue in Santa Monica. He 

. inoommed officers that he was staying at the Ocean Palms Hotel 
located at 121.5 Ocean Avenue Apt #201 and that he was regiseeeed 
under the name of Mr Goody. During thie interveew Mr-Khan stated 
his distrust of the present administration and the immigration 
department. It was evident that Mr Khan didn’t eant his where­
abouts known. He stated that his liee was in danger as someone 
was ateempting to kill him. Wile living in the' West Los Angeles 
area he was leaving his ex-wife’s apartment when unknown suspects 
jumped him and Mr Khan received various injurees. Due to this . 
incident Mr Khan received surgery and had to wear a cast on his 
arm. This incident was reported to the West.Los Angeles 
Detectives. In April 1968 he and his sister, Maryam Kouchan* ’ 
were horseback ^drlng in rrrffith Park at which tmme his sister 
;got shot in the leg by an unknown assailant and required surgery. 
' This disabled Miss Kouchan and it was necessary for her to use 
crutches in able to walk. ' '

Due to the above, both Sgt. Sartuche and Officer Miler wer-e 
given nikknmmes (golfer and tennis player) to use when furtl^rr 
ciitactnng Mr Khan by teeephike. On further meeeings, in person, 
officers wer-e to meet Mr Khan at other places than at his resddenie. 
These places wer-e coffee shops, parks, beaches etc.

Officers first iktervfee with Khaibar Khan was on June 18, 1968 
and the last contact was made on July 27, 1968. During this 
time fvve contacts wer-e made and officers learned that Mr Khan 
is invovved in law suits with the King of Iran. Because Mr 

■ Khan.had numerous papers foom the United States Senate, United
States Department of Justice along with letters from a orgmiz- ■ 
.ation called the United Paariots for Justice. OOficers- found
that the United Paariots for Justice is an organization headed 
by Mr Khan and is made up of different tribes located in.Iran. . 1 
Mr Khan gave his permission for officers to make copies of these

■ documents, which we did. . . ■ .

j After the first visit ifficeis found .thuough the Immigrrtiok 
Department that Khaibar Khan, alias Goodarzirk had a Immigration 
Warrant outstanding. The warrant was for Iieegal Entry (remaining 
beyong specified tine), Waarmt #A-11-011142, no baU. . It w^ 
also found out through R & I that Mr Khan was using the alias

' of Mohammad Ali and had an arrest on 1-13-67 for 647F in • 
Holland. (LA#825 805A). ' .

'The only information received which is relevant- to the Kennedy 
. assassina^on was that on June 3, 1968 Mr^Khan observed a male 

and female sitt’ng in a blue V/W at the rear of h^dguan^rs. .
'He described the female as Fe, Cauc 23/6 years, 5-5 and the male
• as dark comp, short. • . ' ’ • .

■a



On June 4, 1968 Mr Khan as a telephone operator at the headquarters 
again observed the male and female that he had seen sitting in 
the V/W. The couple was observed standing near the coffee shop

* area. The male and female were facing each other and it appeared
to Mr Khan that the couple were talknng to each other as their
mouths appeared.to be moving. At this time the girl was described 
as wearing a white dress with dark polka dots about the diameter 
of a penny. Thu male was described as wearing a blue jacket . 
(McGregor•type) with a white shirt and Igght colored tgght trousers.

Due to the people seen on two different occasions by Mr Khan 
he was shown mugs of suspect Sirhan B. Sirhan and asked if he 
could identify him as being the male seen. Mr Khan stated that . 

■ he could not be sure unnil he ,could actually see'the male in 
person. Mr Khan was asked if he would ateend a show-up if it 
could be arranged and would he tion take a polygraph test to 
verify trn truthfulness of his statements. Mr Khan refused'to 
take a polygraph test or ateend a show-up and stated that he 
wanted -to be 100% sure before he accused anyone. During all 
the interveews with Mr Khan he was always unsure of his idunifi- 
cation of Sirhan B. Sirhan. .

Due to Mr Khan refusing to ateend a Inn up or take a polygrpph '
test it is very doubtful or simply a mistakes in identify.

It was later found out by officers that Mr Khan was _ arreted 
by Immigration authoritles and is presently on $4,000.00 bail 
,pending a hearing. . ,



rson(s) Interviewed:

FIELD INTERVIEWS

June (Mrs) .,

FILI # . ,_____________

j||)) Date June 13, 196 8

 Time 5:45 PM'-

siness AddreSS & Phone 561.5 Wilshire Blvd (Kennedy Campaign Hqtrs) 9376300  

sidence Address & Phone 1673 Malcolm Ave., WLA

,formation ■(To be completeTthe report should include Mio, Ifoat,When,^sj^,Why, 
■ . & How)

irs. Isackson is .the office manager atjthe.... KeAneAVL,C.ampa ign .Hcqtrs, at above . 
Location. She left campergn~nqCrsr~aY'aa?pVx night, to go to
che Ambassador Hotel. . She w-as with Helena^Smith^Wife of Seve^ Smith) and 
both wer-e in the Senators suite ($582')' 'Sj'sronhe”evening. Approx one half 
your prior to- the Senator leaving the suite to go to the Embassy room, she and 
Jelena went down and attempte-d■to,ent-er the Embassy Room bu-t were reused 
admittance at the main doors. Both then went to the Colonial.Room where Mrs. 
Isackson knew the volunteer guard at the door. The guard permitted them b-oth 
Lo^paSSv'and they proceeded ' through the kichhe-n where the shooting l^^r took 
place. Before they reached the door's leading- from-the kicchen to the Embassy
room they were turne-d back.' They both then returns! to the Senator’s suite 
and was at this location when the shooting took place. - ■■

Mrs. Isackson stated that subsequent to the shooting both she and Hel^a Smith 
talke d about the shooting. Helena asked her if she remembered their entering 
the Colonel Room and someone attempting to enter the room with them, but ^ing 
turned away. Mrs. Isackson did not recall such an incident. Hele~ne also ~
asked Mrs. Isackson i.s she reca^ed seeing a dk commlexioned man in the kiccne 
ar-ea tearing up paper. Irs. Isackson does not ^caal. seeing such a person and 
went on to state that Helena told her that she could not recaai if she actually 
saw such a man t-eari'ng up paper or if she had heard it from s°meone else
Mrs. Isackson then relaeed what she thought was an unusual situat^n. 0n June 
1,1968 and on Election day, a young man'of Arab, nationaaity, kno>wn to her as ' 
Khobar. .Kahn, aka "Goo^", add: 104552s Wilshire Blvd., LA phone # 475-1849, 
came into the WildhreTBTvd. Hqt-is. - The first time- he had been to this loc^r 
was on Memmoial Day (May.30, 1968). On Election Day _Khaibar Kahn came into 
the Hqt-rs with several young persons mott of whom appeared to be- of Ar^ic 
descent, land volunteered to help. Most of these persons were subsequueniy ■
use-d to t-aansport persons to the polls (SEE PAG-E #2 FOR NAMES ETC OF THIS 
GROUP OF PERSONS). Mrs. Isackson reported that a woman came into the Hqtrs 
and asked to be taken to the polls. Mrs. Isackson approached ^e area wjere 
this group-was located- and obs’d a you^ dk complexioned boy sitting on a desk 
swinging his legs. About this time Khaibar Kahn c-ame in with a blonde,.^ 
commPex-iaidd young maa . T^is young man saw the iai sittnng on tie-table a^.
;aid "Waat are you diiag here"? He seemed obviously surprised to see this fel. 
It this time Khaibar Kahn took the feloow sittnng on the'd-esk and ^ot^r and 
left the premises. The blond then t-aanspored the woman to.the polls.. Later,
i volunteer worker, Mrs. Bernard, unk add and phone number, ~inoomme-d Mrs.
:sackson that the y6uagTta’^mat had been siting on the desk had not di>ni any- 
hing during the entire time that he had beia ^t Hqtrs. Mrs. Isackson s^te
hat she has tread to recaai the young man siting on the desk but ctaait say 
f he could have been Bethan Serkan or not. -Other employees at Hqtrs have ‘ 

. tat-e-d that one of the group brought in by Hhaibar Kahn resembled Serhan
SEE PAGE #3 fo£ list of th^ ... , t(CONTINUJE D) ------------
vestii■ttirs making interveww, . .^^ov a by: v ..
. T.. .SAUTER 4758 -T . C rrinRR 10518 ' . LI, ,/ I r. < z- W



FXSLD IN

- son(s) Interviewed :jsach^njne Date

Time

5iness Address & Phone

sidence Address & Phone

foration (To be cornpiete’^e report should include: WhoW^W^./Whe-e,^;
& How)

■ ■ ' Cont. From Page#!. / ' . ’ .

BeloW is a list of the persons who came to the campaign headquarters exth 
Kaan,Khaibar as their leader. AH the persons put their names on ^.card!® t 
ana used the same address of 104351s Wilshire Blvd. PM ^S-W^; ^Host Mt not 
all were of Arabic descent.The date of their appearance res 6-4-63 (Eracrarere

1. Miss^LucyUWihte '
2VMxss M. Taber..
3 . Safar' Kahn ^Gh^shshai ■
4iBroT'Sesus A. Dominguez,,.. ..,„»..•^•*.:>4nv•M.^■‘M*■•^»‘»M^A^'^ig*>•'*»•’^•''
S .Mary Khan^„ ,
6 .Miss Farahjahn^. • •
7 .Dr. NosratolOhi., Kh^
8 . Abdo 1’ Hamid Tahfei •

. 9. MrT"RezXSahanbaM-~
10. Mr. Firouz Tabatabai
11. Twr-N^serGhaUaim^-
12. Mr.’‘Alex"Ki'ca€ur^ • '
13. Mr.NaderPakaran^^ .
14. Sheikh Abdol .Azim. .
155 Miss Rose Khan . •
16. Miss LucT^o^peVi^
17. ’ Miss Elxzabith^RQ0binsO^
18. Miss ManijehVEsfandiari ’
19. Miss' PnryfJSanfehl“^'''' • ~ '
20. Miss’PuranllASmai^ :
21. M.-Daihm..,
22. Talat Khan. ■
23. Mohnmmad..Khn^Kudes tani
24. Philippe Memonn , ' ‘ •

Note; So»e of the cards bearing the name of the above persons appear to be in 
, the same handweiting. All thecae nri being retained by Mrs. IsaoMon

. The FBI has already lniervlewwd Mrs. Isackson and have also seen tne

. ; . cards. . . . . - . .. ■ • •

- ■ ■ Cont. to page #3

restigators miking intervUw r 
P.L. Sartuche -— R.L. S: er .

AI .’ove by:



'erson(s) Interviewed: ISACKSON, June (Mrs) Date

Time

usiness Address & Phone _____----- ------------- ----- ——---------------------- ---- - ~

esidence Address & Phone ---------------- -— --------------- :——--------- ----- ■

^,^^,5^^ . Who^at^en,Were,Why
• . , • . ' . ' & How

CONTINUED FROZM'PAGE #23......... ' . ’ ' ■ '
■ The foiowng is a list of Hqrs employee who o^'d and may possibly feel 
:hat one of Khaibar Kalin’s group was Serhan Serhan: . . . ; .

HARDEGE, DorothykJMss} ' ;
-102-r-NT'Doneny Drive. , ‘ • • . :
271=7308 ' ■ . • • • , - '

’. SMITH, Bernice (Mr^ (— ' ■ . :. ,i06irMadow>rook, LA ■ ■ ■ . •
931-3533 ■ - _ - - ‘ . / ■ .
Knows and has talked to Khaibar Kahn.- : . • ' ' " . -

3. SWEENEY, M^garete (Mrs) ; .
— unk address. ■ , .

DI 79.910 ■ ■ ’ •
• • Volunteer worker who was in charge 

Khan and his group were working. .

I. HANABERRY or HANABRE, Willem ‘
”SnkT’add"'aftd''phone"numbeir'.'"‘'i"'’Can be

5. SEVERSON, Eleanor (Mrs)^. 
■ 12409" Heenar^BrenWobd 
476-2909 • .

i. STERN, EsteyeJMrs.) 
' 1136''S.x'Wooo5ter Ave., LA 
271-8504. - . ■

of the volunteer section where Khaii>ar

obtained from Mrs. Sweeney._.,...

A- -rov' ' by:

I

___vestigators; making interveww



PERSON INTERVIEWED: STRICK, LARRY

INTERVIEWS
FILI # 1-471

DATE/TIJE 7-29-68 345p

SEX M RACECauc HAIR Bm EYES Hz! HT 5-8 WT 145 DOB 11-28-50

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 11930 Iredell, Studio City PHONE TR7-615!'

BUSINESS ADDRESS . . ■PHONE 

INFORMATION: (WHO7mT7WHEN7WH5ERE,WHY & HOW)

Larry Strck a volunteer worker for the.Kennedy Campaign was interviewed 
in person at his home address. Larry stated that he worked at the 
headquarters almost every day that it was open. Larry normaaly left 
school at 2pma,and would go directly to the campaign headquarters.
Larry normally worked at the reception desk with Elly (Eleanor) Severson 
I#295. , , ■ '

On 6-2-68 Larry arrrved at the headquarters at approx 10:30AI. Larry . 
was assigned i.o work the reception desk with Elly. Wile working that - 
day (6-2-68) at approx 2:30PM a man known as Khaibar Khan (1-216) walked 
i.n with two other males. Larry positively identifeed one of these 
two males as Sir-han B. Sirhan. This' person’ ID by Larry did not walk up 
to the reception desk with Khobar Khan and the other person, but stayed 
back by the main entrance. Larry asked this person (that Larry ID a as 
Sirhan) if he (Larry) could help him and this person pointed to Khaibar 
Khan-and stated, "No,’I’m with him.” Larry did not pay anymore attention 
to this person (that Larry ID'd as Sirhan). Larry did take Khaibar Khan 
and the person that came up to the reception desk, back into the 
tetaphone bank area. When Larry left the reception desk with Khaibar Khan 
and the other person, the person Larry iD'd as Sirhan was sttll standing 
by the main entrance doors. Larry described .the person by the door 

■ as a male, olive complexion, longnose, bushy eyebrows, middle 20’s, 
wearing dark colored pants, dark shoes, white button down shirt, light 
olive green button sweater. When Larry returned from the phone backs 
the person by the door was gone. Approx 5 minutes after Larry returned 
Elly Severson asked where Kennedy’s itnnerary was. Larry stated t^t 
just prior to leaving with Khaibar Khan that the itneerary was on the 
recept^ron desk, but when Elly Severson asked whwr•t it was he couldn’t 
find it, so he went and got another one. Larry was shown a packet of 
mugs and removed all three phots stating that he i.s positive that the 
per■sor he saw on 6-2-68 at the headquarters and the mugs he had remove 
are the same person. Larry also removed the mug of Saidalaah .Sirha.n .
stating that it looked familiar, but he was unable to remember where

. he had swwr him. . .
In 6-5-68 at approx 5pm, he was watching a TV news cast when he first 
saw Sir-han's picture, and remembered that he had stwr Sirhan 6-2-68 
at the htldqqurters. Larry immeedarely. treed .to call Elly Severson, 
but her airnt was busy. Larry had just hung up when Elly Everson .
W8-5-68---------------------------------------------------------------- ---------- =-------------------——cmnuedL,—



called him. Elly stWBd, "Did you see the News# Larry stated; "Yeah, 
he's the'same guy that came in. with Khaibar Khan Sunnda." Elly then

’ told Larry that she had called the FBI and wanted him to call the • 
FBI' and verify her story. Larry called.the FBI and was .subsequently 
ineerviewed by S.A. Warren. (No interveew Isseed. Mentioned in July . 
1st seccSUI, Page 675) Larry stated that Elly Severson has ssked 
him to keep her posted on whats happening. • . -J . . ■

Larry arrived at the Ambassador at 830pm 6-4-68. Larry went directly 
to the Embassy Room, but couldn’t get i.n so he want down to the . 
Ambassador Ballooom until approx 930pm. Larry then went back to. tie . 
Embassy Room and had David Robinson I#323 get hiLm into the Embassy .

' Room. Larry, stayed in the Embassy Room-unnid approx 1130pm-. At this?
. time he went into the lobby and watched a TV mon’tor unntl Kennedy . . 

started his speech-. Larry then went-into the kichhen via the hallway 
past the men's room on a hunch that Kenney would leave that way after 
the speech. Larry stated that he was at the west end of-the ices.- machine, 
(in the kicchen) when Kennedy came through the double-swinging doors.

.Kennedy paused a moment and at this time Roosevelt Grier passed by . • 
Kennedy, and continued walking east through the kichhen. Kennedy.began 
moving forward again and Larry heard one shot and then four or five 
more shots in quick succession. Larry then saw somebody run by.in '
front of him eastbound directly into Roosevelt Grier and Geo Plimpton. 
Larry beUeves this person was Sirhan, but ■never saw his face. Larry 
described the clothnng as light colored pants, sweat.shhrt light in 
color possibly yellow, white or Igght shit col^r sticking up in back..- • 
Larry was i.n kichhen unnil after Sirhan was taken out, but didn t 
s11 him taken out. Larry stated that then was too bi.g of a comnolion 
to tdl what was happening around Kennedy-and Sirhan. Larry ^t^

. that Kennedy was just inddes tie doubh swinging doors when he was 
, shot. Larry states that Sirhan was between he (La:rry) and Kennedy.

■ Larry also stated he left the Ambassador at approx 330am on-6-5-68. ■ •

• Opinion & conclusion: • . " .
Larry was obviously not in the kicchen when Kennedy was shot because 
of the incorrect locations he gave for Roosevelt Grnr, Sirhan. B. 
Sirhen and Robert Kennedy. Larry stated that he was very fanil^r

' with the Embassy Room because he helped decorate it on 6-3-68. Larry was 
also i.n the Embassy Room and the kichhen area on is 5-25-68 when Kennedy 
gave hi.s speech in the PalLm Court. ' ■
Larry seemed to have information that has been reeeased by the news and

..no other details. At the tine of the intevilew Larry acted as ifhe 
; was prepared for a third degree. Apparently EllyriSey^ponuCold hm to 

be prepared. Larry's mother left the room during the itterveew, but 
'could be seen standing by the doorway of the room where the ittervlew ■ • 
was taking place. As Larry described the person he saw on 6-2“68 he . .

■ conti.nually looked at the mug lynng on the table as if he was using • 
■ it for the facial descript^n. See attached Ambassador Hotel map .

with marking put on by Larry Stick., . . , . . . .... • ’ -

On 8-2-68 At approx. 11pm, Larry Strick was contacted by tllephl>tl. During 
the conversation Larry stated he has now decided to submit to a polygraph 
lXaminttionl> Lorry stated that he will be out of town unnil 8-16-68. Larry 
stated that any day after 8-16-68 would be fnne with him‘for taking the 

■ polygraph exam. Larry stated he Hl call as soon..as he returns.



• ^ ^- . . • A FILE # t-471
■ ■ V. (Xp® INTERVEEWS ------=“i^  ---------

PERSON INTERVENED:------ STRICK, Larry David DATE/'T'MIE 8-19-6S8 6:4^5 PM

SEX-^RACLC^^AIRB^EYES^HZ^HT 5-8 WT 145 DOB 11-28-50 ‘

RESIDENCE ADDRESS 11930__Iredell, Studio City PHONE TR 7615^1

BUSINESS ADDRESS None?, ,  PHONE

INFORMATION: (WHO,WHAT,WHENTwHERE,WHY'"&' "HcW?

■ La^ry^STRUCK was re-interviewed concerning his statements made on
■ 7-29-(J8 wherein ne related that on ‘6-2-6 8 he observed Sirhan Sirnan,

• in ^^anyn ^t^ Khaibar-Khan at Kennedy Campaign Headquarters, 5912 Wi-Shii:etBlyd., L.A. and further interviewed, as to his observations 
in -the kitchen area at the time Senator Kennedy was’assassinated.

■When rt-intrrvtwwed on 8-19-68 Mr. STRICK without‘hesitation • •
. retracted his former statement and explained that he is not positive

• the p^soin he saw in. the Campaign Headwaters on 6-2-68 was" Sirhan .
' ^i^an^ In fatt when shewn several mug shots, he was unable to

• xdentfy ^-r^an's new mug slot, Gtatnng that he did not look ’familiar
‘ ■ at all. ’ . - . . • ■ •

Mr. StrICK again was questioned regarding his observations of the
■ k^S^na^a.a the t-iit oft^ shooting, From his interpretateons

of tne incident, investigating officers could only conclude, teat he 
W.aSJiCtr_ne\in.tCe.kitCen at ^ tmne of tce ’shooting or his 
te^ltectw of the incident is so vague and inconsistent wite

; . kinown, ^tabli^ed facts, that he would be of no value as a witeess.

kw/8-30-68



supple I ess^X^ • interviews •

IRSON INTERVIEWED: ISAACKSON, BERNIE ‘

■ • ■ISACKSON, BERNARD ' ’
^L^^AC^c^sHA^^^^^^^

FILI # t mn

DATE/TIMI

1.9 5 DOB 5-1(1-19 >4MMc>mnm» iiwFrai—iA«wfrAW»

-SIDENCE ADDRESS 110 38 s. Atlantic, Lynwood PHONE 7744993 ' •

JSINESS ADDRESS.j£7XML^^ _________ -

NFO'RMTION:... (WHO',WHAT,WHEN,WHERE,.WHY & HOW) . . • . ■

Mr. Isackson came to the attention of this department through Sherry Marics 
(1653) who observed him at the Ambassador Hotel June A, 1968’ ,

Ir. Isackson stated he was a, volunteer worker with no special duties other
lieand cooperation among the Mother volunteer rff'ke 

sador Hotel on the night of June 4, 196c.. ue was
entertainngg staff meters of the camp, lie stated h° was in the Emb
several times through out the night but dici not pay atuenuxon to wnu _ 
going on dur to the large crowd. He stated he was with Senator Kennedy X’ • 
the presidents! suite on the Sth f^r up util the tmme.Senator Kenedy • 
left to give his victory speech because of sne crowds but stayed x’ ui© 
presidential suite and watched it on TV. . : •

than maintain peace
room

finished, the‘speech and walked off the platforn 
Mr. Isackson stated when Senator Kennedy left 

what sounded Hke baiooons breaking but didn’t 
He stated when all of the confusion started he 

so he left the presidents suite and temped 
Embassy room. He stated, the .elevators were ,
-aay down entering the lobby via the s/west stax; 
room and observed Sirhan being removed foom the

Ha stated Senator Kennedy 
through the doable doors. 
the Embassy room he heard 
think anything about it. 
felt something was wrong. 
to got a elevator to the : 
busy so ho took the stair 
He then ran to the press
hotel by offiaars of this department
Mr. -Isackson stated he did not see Sirhan prior to oz after howas^teken 
from the hotol. He also stated he observed no one in a polka dot dress and 
he had no camera or tape recorder. . • - ■

Mr. Isackson. stated he has been int©vviewed by the FBI, but not the news 
media. ■ • ' ■ ■
Mr. Isackson was asked if anything or anyone acted strange or out of place
around the headquarters. He stated the only thing that stood out as bei’g
unusal was the actoons and statiients of Khaxbar Khan (1216). Ho staved ,
Khan would never fill out cards or write on anything foom which the h^dwxt-nr 
could be positively ID as Khan. Iio also stated,t° Mr. Isackson he was f^m 
Istanbul, Turkey and currently llving in England. Mr. Isacxson stated Khan 
was very overbearing when it came to the point of try’ng to impress someone.

I . . . " ’ • ' (OVER)

VISTIGTOOS MAI^^^^^ — __^e—_._:.



Page?2 -sACcksok, bernie I-H30

Mr. Isackson recalled one incident when Khan asked one of HO0^^0Jirls 
if she had seen a unidentified volunteer, when. the ^fco girl.auar.ead

■ tO page thi volunteer Khan became very nirvious and told the gxr! t-o^never 
mind. Khan would often meet volunteers entering the iwadquarcers and
escort them to the information desk to register them as if trny were 
persOnai frinnds of his; this was evident by many of them using his address 
and phone number. ‘ ■

Mr. Isackson stated the folOownng people were with him.in the presid^tal 
suite or were involved in the planning Of the celebrate at Une Amb^cdo.. 
Hotel. ■ ’ ' ■ ■

Mate Leopold (I628) add'unk, New York City.
Slyvia Chase (I 781) add unk ~
Gerald Maher (1501) State of Caaif Unomploymo 
Jerry Costigan 10194 Venice Blvd Ph3 870'4411 

> Han Anarosa (1330) Bus Ph#2728866 ReddH074061

Office Sac

All of the above havo bean interviewee! except Jerry Costigan



ft .Vt^
^ v,.F FILE J) I 302

rson(s)' Interviewedi^^HIr Date 6-17-68

’ Time 5PM

siness1Address & Phone Retired Foreign Service Officer

side^e Address & Phone 12000 Lamanda'St. #1 L.A. 90066^ 390:30220.,.

formation "(To be compiete”the report should include: Who, Wh^,When,Where,Why' 
■ • • ■ & How)

Reason interviewed: At Headquarters and Ebassdy Rm. on 6~4:68. .
Function; Volunteer Worker (Car .Pool Section) . . •
Intervewwed: 6-27-6 84 2‘25PM. ‘ \ '

Subject states that on 6-4-68 740 AM, He reported to work at the Headquartrrs 
in the car pool section. During His to^ of duty which-iasled.util 3PM, 
He recalls seeing three individuals of Eastern extraction. One was a male 
approx. 401 who ID Himself as Pa&lb^rKKhtnl. (Already Int.I$216), a second 
male who by description fits Mrr“Khan son’r~,(Already ineerviweed) and a young 
lady on crutches who by descriptoon fits Maryam■Kouchan (I#361). • ’ ■
Sbject left the Headquarters at-8PM and Wtre-HOMErtO’^C^^ clothes. _He the 
left and went Jo. the. Ambassador. Subject entered the Embassy Rm. at approx. 
10PM, but "left at 113o~M^dlue‘‘*Ei a headache, and was home by 12-mid-night.
Subject"didn'.Vsee'any"gM in a poika dot dress or-anyone .resembln^^ 
He didn‘ t take any .photos. ...... ....... ' -

■ subject “recalls'"seeing the below liseed people at the Ambassador:. 
Physical Desc. M,Cau. (3-2-24) 6-1, 192 Brn.'Brn. . •

1. Robert Do:lson;^,.2..Dave Hansen (Both USC Volunteer Wookers.)
3. Mrs. S^etnty/Ntphtw M,Cau. 20. (Robert Dolson is Sweeney's Ntphtw)

KU. L nr  ..  [[j L ,,1,1, UI J • '
4. ’ TAYLOR, Robert M/Cauc USC Student Worker - I-852

Mr, Henebry has been ineerveeted by S.A.' Les-Warm of the FBI on 6-6-68

Suubject was re-contacedd on 6-28-63 342PM, at which time He stated that on 
6-2^63 8PM, He rec. a phone call foom K. Khan who inrieed Him to dinner 
and drinks, but Mr. Henebry refused. ■ ■ _ •
Regarding a Mrs. Stearns,Mr. Henebry states that Skb is an Irrttabee type 
woman with a personality probeem and caused probeems due to her personalty 
with various people who came to Her desk. • _ ■ . •
Mr. Henebry further states that He never, obs. any people with guns, incbiding 
.K.Khan and frennds. _ ■ - .......... . " 

On 6-28-63/4:3PPM, Mr. Henebry called and stated that he wished to give 
Sgt. Sartuche another name that ;he Recalled as being one of the persons 
in the Embassy Room on the night-of the shooting. Mrs. STOUT (wife of 
news reporter BILL STOUT). . ■ : V '

^p^'

vtstintti>rs making interveew ’ ’ = • | Approved by«
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f:^ # 1-295 _____  

Date Junie 27, 1968,

■ Timo-’

■usiness Address & ?hdnoJono_.----------- ------------ -——--------- " “~
residence Address- & Px):.eia-.HeeZ^^^-n^

W;-~toZ-(T-o be compete-the-e^g-sh^
his int^w was conducted^ the home of ^orm^ d on a t

S^» of inform: Fe e 5-3 1 - ^ 1 '9/

n Jun0 19, 1968, at approx 2:15,™ an i^avew ^^1968^0^ 9:00 AM 
onductod, in which Stores 'aP^Oso that sdeitlonal males and one (1) Fe ar tile 
bs Sirhan Sirlm, in company of .tWoJ^XSln omd one other mle, according to 
remedy eloction Hqs, 561^;Wilhni0BB1.Jfkmn.msd9oni description of the susps 
Kternsywere carrying guns in shontoer holsters. S _
s as foioows: ’ hair and ark oyeso _£ Js ^/^dJit^ brna9yos’ wrxb^"

■jaCl:^hWTeS/l37bOmOW'Sg/^^ bl E.^ayinn a temples, extr0^ han
3. M-Jord 40/45, y
some looking, wearing a drl s ^and/iotered the Hqs and came to her desk, who 
‘’firns further stated what taese susps n' d 3 addressed her.
susns 1 and 2 took 'chairs and sat opposite o e*’ intinerarys ThonnSusp SuspVft^ asked S^ns for her n^eta”  ̂'15el SSi 3^ asked aboh 
and Sterns talked about sports, g, through the Has. Ho then left.
the Bus schedule and f he co^ wa^fih.oi^hkinR if there Eas any coffee i” th 
Sirhan then began talking tO-rS^emtO getshima cup, whereupon Sirhan as^ied ^O^ 
HsurSHs c^rwith1^ ^fX^ tx.buto—byato dring'-

Xrrs» - obse-er -s. by

Sirhan and tho #2 susp. . • - ■
- t that on June 4 1968, Mrs SeversonOfficer learned from Mrs/wwe^Oy^F^leJ^ '

the abv Ufoomant, w^k^ thi^'sk Jithj^r ,
Mrs Severson gave t;ho foioowing state^n^. 8:30AM, and was assign
MOn Seno 4, 1968 I mreVved at the K0™^? Has airlift the’desk till late, 
to work th’ indorpmtiol desk with lee Stein^v two (2) young arabian men, ortoowaftennoon. At no tta «* Mrs S^’ ^Jo^ no/wa^there anym^y wi 

was she asked to go out for 0 ° a feather brain, know it Hl, oxguns at the desk. on my opinion Mrs. ^erns *s * fOaO herseaf important to the 
able lady. who could ^t f^d enoughs easthiststory to gain pubSicity. This 31 
other workers. She probably is m " p ^ ^^ known as "Goody . who WO2 
man (susp #3) of whom Mrs S9™ ^“s dn^nyha^uno 3, -1968. andthere 0° 
in'the Has. Mr Khan spoke to Mrs Sterns o y f as j can recall1’. 
VOrsa'tioq. was about golf, and some other worts, as far as -*- ~

Investigators making interview Approved by:



•
 ' INTERVIEWS FILE $„J>59i------

rson(s) Intervened:_SweeMy,.^a2ga£0toJM^X.:„,.. Date June 25PJ-968  -----------—
' • ' ■ ' A ■ 2ZZ—___________  ' Timo=_±_7j30PM__________-

siness Address & Phone None _________ __ —------------ ---------------- ------
sidence Address & Phone 20055 *Hs Br, Woodland HUs, Phono■ D1 79910.........

Fe Cano 5'7 165 BOB Mas 3. 1917, Lt.-growmaair,- Brown eyes.
to'.-' • ;tion (To bo cimpleienhOrraPir: ■ shour^ncudeTwh0,W!ht,When,^eer0' W'

. ■ ■ ■ ; & How) I
rveewed Mg f omaot's'homa at ’tha■ Mov dMo® and time. ■ • - j|
.rmaot was in charge of the Vol-uotoor wrl^s a^ Kenredy H^On'hXa’k I 
uno .th, 1968, she went »° the “‘m^^jHooni «t apurox 7M, and went to 
Hal ta,ks or functions. Sha fr^d at™0 hooilM sh/began looking for her 
Embassy Room OTOTily ther® afG0r“ AS^PPI33! ^XXPOVshe. bed the Lobby, finally 
iew, Robert Bolson, by walk^ S ^AhO^FOTssyOTior to. during the ahooti^
,-rtng at tho Pross Rog"-®0 *t•!t?JS.1:01aS00.^^ii10!i,<>^U1o hotel hy tne] 
for ■ • - • dld I
SwS SSoiOstek0gtdiyl3i^ r0COgOOT0d tier as ^ts^h1 ototIotot 

3 from at t1,oa of much hunting, 
n° private people taking pictures.

Mrs RtibLrtjGoodman, unk add (in Press R°3^) •
^iiaTlphOne 26'5211 Ext 1078- (Press'-R03?^^^ 
’"Hard,, utk add. (at stage and in ha..w^)Ao$2^00 OHaasoa 7676803.1a Vista, L.A. ^VW'^--;53 
FErans# 2115 W Judith Av, Anaheim #PR 23072 (Pros- - to hor designed,
risquith8 utk add. Ob triable' through Ke00®!! ?qT •(do.ough R Farris 2380 Laura 
rf^ mbs °°, r"01‘ N^ CaSyLA^^^

r^^X^.95 - 1st st, Hwnt3ngton Beach, uok phone. (Embassy Room) . 
r^/yO1^3^

35

wOSOTSaTutkada. Reachoathrough»3 30-^^ ■ • . • .• ■;
HrTqrpnT'i0 Room) “>3Oe”»'^12««0 raPanda, L.A. #5903020 ( Ema^08’- ‘O>“ '

0X^0010176257 Coldwater^^7°^ ^“a. #7 pg^harrnonic, (unk loo at hotel)
.Foteoo unk 2206 Mjs Av" S^licO UA";'.^. mook loo at hotelE?^ 
SoriSl, Assembly™® 47th Bist, phone ,98509I° EmgS WotXor. 
hfcsMoTUSk add, works Firemens Fund Insurance Co, Ceme Supei-visor.,.

utk add Mayo Yooty’sOffice..'^^ ■ . . * ^
^mSSataSk: add.- Bus 9511- 4th Sr OTrewoo^
.^soiZll:5532 n. cw:“sCooOTa5.riB90&^ veraes fet^ #fr 557014ink Trudi Owens# 3832 Palos' Vardas Dr, North r^j-38 w1^® Tk&HTtOTiOwsSg'OT, 0.35 LiOAidge SharS0 Oaks, #7885520L ^
.£?Ma?a.S711S SJCroOt L.A. #9386044,-=•^^^P ■ ■ •
acym.£J3r--°n.« T.-A.^ #GR5“5206>(f^Z

nveotigators making interview 
P. Werth 10909 SUS (s->tro)

Approved.by:




